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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stackholders
BizLink Holding Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated finaneial statements of BizLink Holding Inc. and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred 10 as the “Company™), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets
as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows for the ycars then ended, and the notes Lo the consolidated financial slalements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion. the accompanying consolidated financial stalements present fairly, in all malterial respeects,
the consolidated financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with the Regulations Goveming the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), Intemnational Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC
Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC) endorsed and issued into effeci by the Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Autestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors®
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with The Norm of Professional Ethics for Ceriified Public
Accountant of the Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sulTicient
and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matiers are those mailers that, in our professional Judgment, were of most significance in our
audil of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidaled financial statements as a whole. and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separale apinion on these maiters.



Key audit matters for the Company s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2016 are stated as follows:

Kev Audil Matter - Sales Recognition

The Company’s operating revenue has concentrated on a small number of costomers.  During 2016, the
top 20 ranking customers contributed a total of 72.86% operating revenue, and considering that the
management may have pressure to achieve the targel sales, the inherent risk of fraud in revenue
recognition has increased. Therefore, we identified the risk in revenue recognilion relating to whether
{he sales transactions with new major customers had actually existed and occurred as representing a key
audit malter.

In response, we performed the following audit procedures:

1. We examined the Company’s background checks performed on the new top customers. and evaluated
if the transaction amounts and customer credil limil granted were reasonably compatible with the

customer’s size.

1]

We performed subslantive testing on the new 10p cuslomers by inspecting the third party shipping
documents, the customer receipts of shipments, and cash payments to verify the validity of
transaclions.

Kev Audit Matter - Inventory Valuation

The Company’s main business activities are the manufacturing and selling of connectors and connecling
wires. As the 3C industry is in the mature life cycle stage with a high product standardizalion, Lhe price
drops in 3C products are becoming faster. leading to a risk in the corresponding finished goods and raw
materials becoming slow moving or obsolete.  In addition, the connectors used in other industries have a
high entry barrier, the quality of the finished goods may easily not meel the demand of the customers,
leading to poor selling and obsolete inventory. Considering that the nel realizable value of inventory is
an area of significant judgement. we identified a risk in inventory in relation 1o whether the Company’s
provisioning policy was reasonable and the calculations for slow-moving and obselete inventory were
accurale as representing a key audit matler.

In response, we performed the following audit procedures:
i.  We evaluated the reasonableness of the Company’s inventory provisioning policy.
2. We obtained the inventory aging reports and sample-tested the accuracy of the aging of inventory,

3. We performed testing to verify the book value of inventory by selecting a sample of items in
inventory al year-end and verifying whether they were valued at the lower of cost and net realizable
value by reference to recent sales invoice, and we also recalculated if the provision was recorded

accurately.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers, and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting
Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC) endorsed and issued into
effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China, and for such intemai conirol as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error.



In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related (o going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

Those charged with governance, including the audit commitiee, are responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and 1o issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a bigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China
will always deteci a material misstalement when il exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered malerial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accardance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China.
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,  We also:

1. Identily and assess the risks of malerial misstatement of the consolidated (inancial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures respensive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstalement resulling from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

!\)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

3. Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o evenls or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncerainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in our auditors”
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors’ report. However. future events or conditions may cause the C ompany 10
cease to conlinue as a going concern.

Evaluale the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements.
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidaled financial slatements represent the underlying
transactions and evenis in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of entities or
business aclivities within the Company to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audil and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal
control 1hat we identify during our audil.

We also provide those charged with govenance wilh a stalement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rclationships and other
matters that may reasonably be (hought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relaled

saleguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with povernance, we determine those mallers that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2016 and are therelore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the maiter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should nol be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 10 outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communicalion.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors” report are Chung Chen Chen
and Cheng Chuan Yu.

Delaitie & Touche
Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China

March 8. 2017

Notice 1o Readers

The accompanying consoliduted financial statements are intended only 1o present the consolidared
financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of amy other jurisdictions.  The
standards, procedures and practices to andit such consolidated financiul statements are those gencrally
applied in the Republic of China,

For the convenience of readers, the independent awditors” report and the accompanying consolidated
financial stutements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and
used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original
Chinese version or uny difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-lunguage
independent auditors ' report wnd consolidated financial statements shall prevail.  Also, as siated in Note
4 10 the financial statements, the additional footnote disclosures that are not required under gencrally
accepted accounting principles were not translated into English.



BIZLINK HOLDING INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECENBER 31, 2016 AND 2015
{1n Thousands of New Tainan Dollars)

ASKETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equiralents (Notes 4 and &)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or less - curment (Notes 4 and ™)
Debt invesiments with no acnve morhet - current (Notes 4 and )
Nutes recen able Tromt unrelated panies (Nowes 4 and 10
I rade secenables from unrelated parties {Netes 4 and 10)
Frade recein ables Irom related parties {Notes 4 and 14)
Eber receivables (Now §0)
Cwmment 1ax assats (Noles 4 and 26)
Inventkones (Netesd, S and 11)
Prepayinents [Notes 17 and 18)
Other financial assers - cument (Noles 4 and 15)
Other current assets (Nete 18)

Total cumment assels

NON-UUURRENT ANSETS
¥ inancial assets measured 31 cot - non-currenl (Nates 4 and %}
P eaimiets dceounted for using equity method (Nwes 4 and 1)
Propurly. plant and equipment (Notes 4. 14 and 1¢)
Investment properties (Notes 4 and 15)
Diher intanpible asse1s {Newe- 4 and 16)
Delerred 1ax assets {(Notes 4 and 26)
Cihet financial dssels - nonseurrenl (Noies 4 and 25)
Long-term prepay mients for Tease (Notes d and 17)
Chlier mem-current assets (Notes 1% and 34)

Tolal non-current asscls

TUTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-tenn borrewings {Notes 19 and 15)
Tinancial liabilitics at fawr valuc through profil or kns - current (huies 2 7 and 20)
Noles pavable te unrelaied partie: (Note 21)
Traude payables (o unrelted paries (Noie 21)
Other pazables (Note 22)
€ wrent tax batnlities (Noles 4 and 26)
C urrent portion ol long-1enm bersowings (Notex 19 and 15)
Other current lighilities (Note $2)

Todal current hatwhities

NONLCURRENT LIABITETIES
Bonds payable (Nates 9 and 200
Long-term borrow ings (Noles 10 and 15)
Deferred tax linhilines (Notes 4 and 16)
et defined benefit lahilities - non-comrent (Notes 4 and 23)
Uther non-currem habalitics Note 22)

Total non-current liabilies
Total habilities

TQUITY ATTRIBCTABLE TO UWNLRS OF THT PARINT COMPANY (Notes 4 and 24)
Lupital stowh
Common shures
Capital surplus
Retained varmngs
Lepal rysene
Special resenve
U'nappropnated earmngs
Totwl refained eamings
Uil eguity

Total equity

TUTAL

The scompanying notes are an imtegral parl of (e consulidated financeal salements
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BIZLINK HOLDING INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Sharc)

QPERATING REVENUE (Notes 4 and 34)
Sales

OPERATING COSTS (Notes 11, 14, 25 and 34)
Cost of goods sold

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSLES {Notes 25 and 34)
Selling and markeling expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses

Tolal operating expenses
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES
Gain from bargain purchase - acquisition of
subsidiaries (Notes 4 and 29)
Other income (Notes 4 and 25)
Other gains and losses (Notes 4, 8, 18 and 25)
Finance costs (Notes 20 and 25)
Share of profit or loss ol associales (Notes 4 and 13)

Total non-operating income and expenses

PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX FROM
QPERATIONS

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 26)

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

2016 ) 2015
Amount % Amount Yo
§ 9,208,059 100 § 8,416,972 100
6,464,482 70 6,175,484 74
2.743.577 30 2241 488 26
435 898 5 427,450 5
1,068.672 12 797.418 9
230,928 2 230.247 3
1,725,498 19 1,455,115 17
1.018.079 11 786,373 9
14,131 = = -
56.996 1 52,615 =
118.008 i 141,871 )
(44,425) - (16,006) S
(320) - 347 o
144.190 2 178,827 2
1,162,269 13 265,200 i1
{252.324) {3} {205,250) (2)
909 945 10 739,950 9
(Continued)



BIZLINK HOLDING INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2016 2018
Amount %o Amount %o
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 1o
profit or loss:
Actuarial gain and loss arising {rom defined
benefit plans (Noies 4 and 23) S (1,002) - ) (880) -
Exchange differences arising on translation to the
presentation currency (Notes 4 and 24) (122,159} (2) 152,777 2
Income 1ax relating to items that will not be
reclassified subsequently (o profit or loss
{Notes 4 and 26) 170 - _149 -
(122.991} (2) 152.046 2
llems that may be reciassified subsequently to profit
or loss:
Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations {Notes 4 and 24) (284 .818) (3) {278.490) ()]
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year,
nel of income tax (407,809) A% {126.444) (1)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR % 502,136 5 $ 633,506 8
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 27)
Basic $9.23 $7.90
Diluted 38.29 $7.87
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)
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BIZLINK HOLDING INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015
{In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPLERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income 1ax
Adjustments for:
Impairment loss recognized on (rade receivables
Depreciation expenses
Amorlization expenses
Amoriization of prepaviments for lease
Share of loss {pro[it) of associates
Gain from bargain purchase
Net loss on fair value change of financial assets and liabilities
designated as at {air value through profit or loss
Interest expense
Interest income
Compensation cost of employee share options
Loss on disposal of properly, plant and equipment
Impaiment loss recognized on Minancial assets
Impairment loss of non-financial assets
Gain on reacquisition of bonds
Net loss on foreign currency exchange
Changes in operating asscis and liabilities
Decrease in financial assets held for trading
Decrease (increase) in notes receivable
Increase in trade receivables
Decrease in trade receivable - relaled parties
Increase in other receivables
Increase in inveniones
{Increase} decrease in prepayments
Decrease in other current assets
Decrease in financial liabilities held for trading
{Decrease) increase in notes payable
Increase in trade payables
Increase in other pavables
Increase in nel defined benefit liabilities
Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities
Cash generated {rom operations
Interest received
Interest paid
Income 1ax paid

Net cash generated from operating aclivities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of debl investments with no active market
Proceeds on sale of debt investments with no active market
Purchase of financial assets measured at cost

2016 2015

5 1,162,269 963,200
1,515 0B4
197,819 171,949
23,931 18,459
451 321

520 (347)
(14,131) -
22,736 18.866
44,425 16,006

(31,364) (11,699)
11,703 -
9.679 9.396
22,696 19,043
16,794 38,937
{42) -
7.909 32,410
- 12,245

9,387 {(7.051)

(181.867) (226,393)
1.472 4,021

(43.246) (6,025)

(103,784) {19,954}
(7,530) 31,762
45 2

{6.654) (14,923)
(10.158) 20.553
65,793 37,676
182,223 97,841
62 a0

4.165 [23.633)
1.386,818 1,185,776
31,364 11.699

(9.425) {9.495)

(250,165) _ [230.826)
1.158.592 957,154
(1.000,193) -
95.638 9,942

- (31,738)

{ Continued)



BIZLINK HOLDING INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015
{In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Acquisilion of subsidiaries (afier deducting cash acquired)
Paymenis for property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property. plant and equipment
Payments for intangible assets

Increase in refundable deposils

Decrease in refundable deposits

Increase in other financial assets

Increase in other non-current assets

Increase in prepayments {or equipment

Net cash used in investing aclivities

CASH FLLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of convertible bonds
Payments for transaction costs altributable to issue of debt instruments
Proceeds from shorti-term borrowings
Repayments of short-term borrowings
Repayments of bonds payable
Proceeds from long-lerm borrowings
Repayments of long-term borrowings
Proceeds from guarantee deposits received
Dividends paid to owners of BizLink
Proceeds from exercise of employee stock options

Net cash generaled from (used in) financing aclivities

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE
OFF CASH HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALLENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YIEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

2016 2015

$ (83,842) 8 -
(535,975) (251.531)
6,265 3,805
(30,178) (10,910)
(15,518) (2,910)
775 1,587
(63.296) -

- (9,521)
(41,081) (117.634)
(1.667.405) (408,910}
2,670,600 -
(61,709) -

- 112,539
(129,060) -
(100) -
238,030 .
(133,623) (13,679)
1,940 672
(505,005) (434,345)
7.121 13.442
2,088,194 (321.371)
(355.913) (233,255)
1,223,468 {6,382)
1,194,071 1,200,453

$.2,417,539

I'ie accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

-10-

$ 1,194,071

{Concluded)



BIZLINK HOLDING INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Othcerwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

BizLink Holding Inc. (“BizLink™) was incorporated in Cayman Islands in June 2000. Major operating
activities of BizLink include designing. manufacturing, and selling of cable assembly. connectors. power

cord, fiber ophical passive components and computer peripheral products.

BizLink’s shares have been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange since April 2011,

The functional currency of BizLink is U.S. dollars.

For greater comparability and consislency of [inancial

reporting. the consolidated financial statements are presented in New Taiwan dollars since BizLink’s stocks
are listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by BizLink's board of directors on March 8. 2017.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW, AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a.

Amendments to the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers
and the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS),
Interpretations of IFRS (IFRIC), and Interpretations of IAS (S1C) endorsed by the FSC for application

starting [rom 2017

Rule No. 1050050021 and Rule No. 1050026834 issued by the FSC stipulated that starting January 1,
2017, BizLink Holding Inc. and its subsidiaries (colleclively referred to as the “Company™) should
apply the amendments to the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reporis by Securities
Issuers and Lhe IFRS. 1AS. IFRIC and SIC (collectively. the “IFRSs™) issued by the 1ASB and endorsed

by the FSC for application starting from 2017.

New, Amended or Revised Standards and Interpretations
{(the “*New IFRSs™)

Effective Date
Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Annual Improvements to IIFRSs 2010-2012 Cyele

Annual Improvemenls to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

Annual improvements 1o IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 28 “'Investment Entities:
Apphing the Consolidation Exeeption™

Amendment to IFRS 11 ~Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in
Joim Operations™

Amendment 10 JAS | "Disclosure Initiative™

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 “Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation and Amortization™

Amendments to IAS 16 and [AS 41 “Agriculture:  Bearer Plants™

211 -

July 1, 2014 (Note 2)
July 1, 2014

January 1, 2016 {Note 3)
Januwary 1, 2016

January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
Janvary 1, 2016

Januvary 1, 2016
(Continued)



New, Amended or Revised Standards and Interpretations Effective Date
(the “New IFRSs™) Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Amendment to 1AS 19 "Defined Benefit Plans:  Employee July 1, 2014

Contributions™

Amendment 1o [AS 36 “Impairment of Assets: Recoverable Amount January 1, 2014

Disclosures for Non-Nnancial Assets™

Amendment 1o IAS 39 “Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of  January 1, 2014

Hedge Accounting™

IFRIC 21 “Levies™ January 1, 2014

{Concluded)

Nole 1:  Unless stated otherwise, the above New or amended IFRSs are effective for annual periods

beginning on or afier their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The amendment 10 IFRS 2 applies to share-based payment transactions with grant date on or

afier July 1, 2014; the amendment 1o IFRS 3 applies 1o business combinations with acquisition
date on or afier July 1, 2014; the amendment to IFRS 13 is effeclive immediately; the
remaining amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or afier July 1, 2014,

Note 3:  The amendment to IFRS 5 is applied prospectively Lo changes in a method of disposal that

occur in annual periods beginning on or afier January 1, 2016; the remaining amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or afier January 1, 2016.

The initial application in 2017 of the above IFRSs and related amendments to the Regulations
Goveming the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers would not have any material
impact on the Company’s accounting policies. except for the following:

D

3)

Amendment 10 1AS 36 “Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-financial Assets™

The amendment clarifies that the recoverable amounl of an asset or a cash-generating unil is
disclosed only when an impairment loss on the asset has been recognized or reversed during the
period. The discount rate used is disclosed it such fair value less costs of disposal is measured by
using present value technique. The amendment will be applied retrospectively.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs:  2010-2012 Cycle
IFRS 3 “Business Combinations™ was amended in this annual improvement,

IFRS 3 was amended to clarify that contingent consideration should be measured at fair value,
irrespective of whether the contingent consideralion is a financial instrument within the scope of
IFRS 9 or 1AS 39. Changes in fair value should be recognized in profit or loss.  The amendment
will be applied prospectively to business combination with acquisition date on or after January 1,
2017.

Amendments lo the Repulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers

The amendments include additions of several accounting items and requirements for disclosures of
impairment of non-financial assets as a consequence of the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC for
application slarting from 2017. [In addition, as a result of the post implementation review of IFRSs
in Taiwan, the amendments also include emphasis on cerlain recognition and measurement
considerations and add requirements for disclosures of related party transactions and goodwill.



The amendments stipulale that other companies or institutions ol which the chairman of the board
of directors or president serves as the chairman of the board of directors or the president, or is the
spouse or second immediate family of the chainnan of the board of directors or president of the
Company are deemed to have a substantive related party relationship. unless it can be demonstrated
that no control, joint control, or significant influence exists. Furthermore, the amendmenls reguire
the disclosure of the names of the related parties and the relationship with whom the Company has
significant transaction. If the transaction or balance with a specific related party is 10% or more of
the Company’s respective (otal transaction or balance. such transaction should be separately
disclosed by the name of each relaled party.

The amendments also require additional disclosure if there is a significant difference between the
actual operation alter business combination and the expected benefil on acquisition date,

The disclosures of related party transactions and impairment of goodwill wiil be enhanced when the
above amendments are retrospectively applied in 2017,

Except for the above impacts, as of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized
for issue, the Company continues assessing other possible impacts that applicalion of the
aforementioned amendments and the related amendments 1o the Regulations Governing lhe
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers will have on the Company’s financial
position and financial performance, and will disclose these other impacts when the assessment is
completed.

b. New IFRSs in issue bui not vel endorsed by the FSC
The Company has not appliced the following IFRSs issued by the IASB bul not yet endorsed by the FSC.

The FSC announced that amendments (o IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 will take effect starting January 1, 2018,
As of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue, the FSC has not
announced the effective daies of other new IFRSs.

Effective Date

New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Note 2

Anmnual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle
January 1. 2018

Amendment o IFRS 2 “Classification and Measurement of’
Share-based Payment Transactions™

Amendments to IFRS 4=Applying 1FRS 9 Financial Instruments with
IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts™

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

Amendments 1o IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 “Mandatory Effective Date of
IFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures™

Amendments to TFRS 10 and 1AS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture™

January 1, 2018

January 1, 2018
January 1, 2018

To be determined by 1ASB

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers™

Amendments to 1IFRS 15 “Clarifications 1o [FRS 15 Revenue {rom
Contracts with Customers™

IFRS 16 “l.eases™

Amendment to 1AS 7 “Disclosure Initiative™

Amendments to IAS 12 “Recognition of Deterred Tax Assets for
Unrealized Losses™

Amendments 1o 1AS 40 “Transfers of investment property”™

IFRIC 22 “Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration™
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January 1, 2018
Januvary 1, 2018

January 1. 2019
January 1, 2017
January 1, 2017

January 1, 2018
January 1, 2018



Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New IFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning on
or afier their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The amendment to IFRS 12 is retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or afler
January 1, 2017: the amendment 10 IAS 28 is retrospectively applied for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2018.

1) IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments™

Recognition and measurement of financial assets

With regards 10 financia) assets, all recognized financial assets that are within the scope of IAS 39
~Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently measured al amortized
cost or fair value. Under IFRS 9, the requirement for the classification of (inancial assets is stated
below.

For the Company’s debl instruments that have contraciual cash flows that are solely payments ol
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, their classification and measurement are
as follows:

a) For debt instruments, if they are held within a business model whose objective is o collect the
contractual cash flows, the financial assets are measured at amortized cosl and are assessed for
impairment continuously with impairment loss recognized in profit or loss, if any. Interesi
revenue is recognized in profil or loss by using the effective interest method;

b) For debt instruments, il they are held within a business mode] whose objective is achieved by
both the collecting of contractual cash flows and the sclling of financial assets, the financial
assels are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC]) and are
assessed for impairment. Interest revenue is recognized in profit or loss by using the effective
interest method, and other gain or loss shall be recognized in other comprehensive income,
except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses. When the debt
instruments are derecognized or reclassified, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Except for the above, all other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss.
However, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other comprehensive income. with
only dividend income generally recognized in profit or loss. No subsequent impairment
assessment is required, and the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other
comprehensive income cannot be reclassitied from equity to profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assels

IFRS 9 requires impairment loss on financial assets to be recognized by using the "Expected Credil
Losses Model™. The credit loss allowance is required for financial assets measured at amortized
cost, financial assets mandatorily measured at FVTOCI, lease receivables, contracl assels arising
from IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers™, cerlain writlen loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts. A loss allowance for the 12-month expected credit losses is required
for 2 financial asset if its credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition. A loss
allowance for full lifetime expected credit losses is required for a financial asset il its credil risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition and is not low. However, a loss allowance for full
lifetime expected credit losses is required for irade receivables that do not constitute a {inancing

transaction.
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3)

For purchased or originaled credit-impaired financial assets, the Company lakes into account the
expected credit losses on initial recognition in calculating the credit-adjusied effective interest rate.
Subsequently, any changes in expected losses are recognized as a loss allowance wilh a
corresponding gain or loss recognized in profit or loss,

Transition

Financial instruments that have been derecognized prior 1o the effective date of IFRS 9 cannol be
reversed (0 apply IFRS 9 when it becomes effective.  Under IFRS 9, the requirements for
classification. measurement and impairment of financial assets are applied retrospectively with the
difference between the previous camrying amount and the carrying amount at the date of initial
application recognized in the current period and restalement of prior periods is nol required. The
requirements for general hedge accounting shall be applied prospectively and the accounting for
hedging options shall be applied retrospectively.

IFRS 15 ~Revenue from Contracis with Customers™ and related amendiment

IFRS 15 establishes principles for recognizing revenue that apply to all contracts with customers.
and will supersede IAS 18 “Revenue™ IAS 11 “Construction Contracts” and a number of
revenue-related interpretations from Janvary 1, 2018,

When applying IFRS 15, an entity shall recognize revenue by applying (he following steps:

Identify the contract with the customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the contracl;

Determine the transaction price;

Allocate the transaction price o the performance obligations in the contract; and
Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation

When IFRS 15 and related amendment are elfective, an entity may elect lo apply this Standard
either retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative
effect of initially applying this Standard recognized al the date of initial application.

IFRS 16 "Leases™

IFRS 16 seis out the accounting slandards for leases thal will supersede 1AS 17 and a number of
relaled interpretations.

Under IFRS 16, if the Company is a lessee, it shall recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
for all leases on the consolidated halance sheets except for low-value and shori-term leases. The
Company may elect 10 apply the accounting methed similar (o the accounting for operating lease
under 1AS 17 to the low-value and shori-lerm leases. On the consolidated statemenis of
comprehensive income, the Company should present the deprecialion expense charged on the
right-of-use asset separately from inferest expense accrued on the lease liability; interest is
computed by using effective interest method.  On the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash
paymenls for the principal portion of the lease liability are classified within financing activilies;
cash payments for interest portion are classified within operating activities.

The application of IFRS 16 is not expected 1o have a material impact on the accounting of the
Company as Jessor.

When IFRS 16 becomes effective, the Company may elect 1o apply this Standard either

retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative effect
of the initial application of this Standard recognized at the date of initial application.
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4y Amendment to 1AS 12 “Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets tor Unrealized Losses™

The amendment clarifies that the difference between the carrying amount of the debt instrument
measured at fair value and its 1ax base gives rise lo a temporary difference, even though there are
unrealized losses on that asset, irrespective of whether the Company expects to recover the carrying
amount of the debl instrument by sale or by holding i1 and colleciing contraciual cash flows.

In addition, in determining whether 10 recognize a deferred tax asset, the Company should assess a
deductible temporary difference in combination with all ol its other deductible temporary
differences, unless the tax law restricts the utilization of losses as deduction against income of a
specific type, in which case, a deductible temporary difference is assessed in combination only with
other deductible temporary differences ot the appropriate {vpe. The amendment also stipulates
that, when determining whether 10 recognize a deflerred 1ax asset, the estimale of probahle fulure
taxable profit may include some of the Company’s assets for more than their carrying amount if
there is sufficient evidence that it is probable that the Company will achieve (he higher amount, and
that the estimate for future taxable profit should exclude tax deductions resulting from the reversal
of deductible temporary differences.

5) IFRIC 22 “Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration™

IAS 21 stipulated that a foreign currency transaction shall be recorded on initial recognition in the
functional currency by applying to the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the
functional currency and the foreipn currency at the date of the transaction. IFRIC 22 further
explains thal the dale of the transaction is the date on which an entity recognizes a non-monetary
assel or non-monetary liability from payment or receipt of advance consideration. If there are
multiple payments or receipts in advance, Lthe entity shall determine the date of 1he transaction for
each payment or receipl of advance consideration.

The Company shall apply IFRIC 22 either retrospeciively or prospectively to all assels, expenses
and income in the scope of the Inlerpretation initially recognized an or afier (a) Lhe beginning of the
reporting period in which the entity first applies IFRIC 22, or (b) the beginning of a prior reporting
period presented as comparative infonmation in the financial statements of the reporting period in
which the entity first applies IFRIC 22,

Except for the above impact, as of the dale the consolidated financial stalements were authorized for
issue, the Company is continuously assessing the possible impact that the application of other siandards
and interpretations will have on the Company’s financial position and {inancial performance. and will
disclose the relevant impact when the assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FFor the convenience of readers. the accompanying consolidated financial stalements have been translated
into English [rom the original Chinese version prepared and used in the ROC, If there is any conllicl
between he English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the
two versions, the Chinese-language consolidated financial statements shall prevail. However. the
consolidated linancial stalemenis do not include the English translation of the additional foolnote
disclosures that are not required under IFRSs but are required by the Financial Supervisory Commission
(FSC) for their oversight purposes.

a. Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial slatements have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as endorsed and
issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.
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b. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
financial instruments that are measured at fair value.

The fair value measurements, which are grouped into Levels 1 1o 3 based on the degree 10 which the
fair value measurement inputs, are observable and the significance of the inputs 1o the fair value
measurement in its emirety, which are described as follows:

1) Level 1 inpuls are quoted prices (unadjusied) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

2) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset ar liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices); and

3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Classification of current and non-current assels and liabilities

Current assels inchide:

1) Assets held primarily for the purpose of trading:

2) Assels expecled to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; and

3) Cash and cash equivalents unless the assel is resiricted from being exchanged or used to setile a
liability for at least iwelve months after the reporting period.

Current liabilities include:

1) Liabilities held primarily for the purpose of trading:

2) Liabilities due 1o be settled within 12 months afier the reporiing period; and

3) Liabilities for which the Company does nol have an unconditional right to defer settlement for al
least 12 months alter the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, a1 the option of the

counterparty, result in ils setllement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

Assels and habilities that are not classilied as current are classitied as non-current.
Basis of consolidation
Principles for preparing consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the {inancial statements of BizLink and the catitics
controlled by BizLink (i.e. its subsidiaries).

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the period are included in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income {rom the effective dale of acquisition or up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

When necessary, adjustments are made 1o the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by BizLink.
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All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full upon consolidation.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of BizLink and o lhe
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Company's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Company losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equily transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Company’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted 1o reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
intcrests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in
equity and atiributed Lo the owners of BizLink.

See Note 12 for the detailed information of subsidiaries (including the percentage of ownership and
main business).

Business combinalions

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the acquisition method. Acquisition-related costs
are generally recognized in profit or loss as they are incurred.

Goodwill is measured as (he excess of the sum of the consideration transferred and the fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the net of the acquisition-date amounts
of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, afier re-assessment, the net of the
acquisilion-dalc amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interests in the
acquiree, the excess is recognized immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests thal are present ownership interests and entitle their holders lo a proportionale
share of the entity's net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured at the
non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognized amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets.  Other types of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies other
than the entity's functional currency (i.e.. foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monelary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing al that date. Exchange differences on monctary items arising from seltlement or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in the period.

Non-monelary items measured at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
al the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange differences arising
from the retranslation of non-monelary items are included in profit or loss for the period except for
exchange differences arising from the retransiation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognized directly in other comprehensive income, in which case, the exchange differences
are also recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are not reiranslated.
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For the purposes of presenting consolidated financial statements. the assets and liabilities of the
Company and its foreign operations (including of the subsidiaries, associates or branches operating in
other countries or currencies used are different from BizLink’s currency) are translated into New
Taiwan dollars using exchange rates prevailing al the end of each reporting period. Income and
expense ilems are translated at the average exchange rales for the period. Exchange differences
arising are recognized in other comprehensive income allributed 1o the owners of Bizl.ink and
non-controlling interests as appropriate.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Company’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving the loss of control over a subsidiary thal includes a foreign operation.
or a partial disposal of an inlerest in a joint arrangement or an associale that includes a foreign operation
of which the retained inlerest becomes a {inancial assel), all of the exchange differences accumulated in
equily in respect ol that operation are reclassified 10 profit or Joss.

In relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does nol result in BizLink losing control over the
subsidiary. (he proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences is re-auributed to
non-controlling interests of the subsidiary and is not recognized in profit or loss.  For all other partial
disposals. the proportionaie share of the accumulated exchange differences recognized in other
comprehensive income is reclassified lo profit or loss.

Invenlories

Inventories of raw materials, finished goods, work-in-process and merchandise are stated at the lower of
cost or nel realizable value. Inventory write-downs are made by ilem, except where it may be
appropriate lo group similar or related ilems. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of
inventories less all estimaled costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.  Inventories are
recorded at weighted-average cost on the balance sheei date.

Investment in associates

An associale is an enlity over which the Company has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint veniure.

The Company uses the equity method to account for ils investments in associales.

Under the equily method, investments in an associate are inilially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafier to recognize the Company's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associate. The Company also recognizes the changes in the Company's share of equity of associates.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company's share of the net fair value ol the identifiable
assels and liabilities of an associate recognized at the dale of acquisition is recognized as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment and is not amortized. Any excess of
the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
acquisition, afier reassessment, is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

When the Company subscribes for additional new shares of the associate al a percentage different from
its existing ownership percenlage, the resulling carrying amount of the investment differs from the
amount of the Company’s proportionate inlerest in the associate, The Company records such a
difference as an adjusiment lo investments with the corresponding amount charged or crediled Lo capital
surplus - changes in the Group's share of the equity of associates. If the Company’s ownership
interest is reduced duc ta the additional subscription of the new shares of associate, the proportionate
amount of the gains or losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that
associale is reclassified (o profil or loss on the same basis as would be required if the investee had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. When the adjustment should be debited to capital
surplus, but Lhe capital surplus recognized from investments accounted for by the equity method is
insufficient, the shonage is debited to retained earnings.
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When the Company’s share of losses of an associale equals or exceeds ils interest in that associate
(which includes any carrying amount of the invesiment accounted for by the equity method and
long-term inferests that. in substance. form part of the Company s net investment in the associate). the
Company discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. Addilional losses and liabilities are
recognized only 1o the extent that the Company has incurred legal obligations, or constructive
obligations, or made payments on behalf of that associate.

The entire carrying amounl of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment as a single
asset by comparing ils recoverable amount with its carrying amount.  Any impairment loss recognized
is deducted from the carrying amount of the invesiment. Any reversal of that impairment loss 1s
recognized to the extent (hat the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Company discontinues the use of the equity method from the date on which an inveslee ceases 10
be an associate. Any retained investment is measured at fair value at that date and the fair value is
regarded as its fair value on initial recognition as a financial assel. The difference between the
previous carrying amount of the associate attributable 1o the retained interest and its fair value is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. The Company accounts
for all amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate on the
same basis as would be required if that associaie had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
If an invesiment in an associale becomes an investment in a joinl venture or an invesiment in a joint
veniure becomes an investment in an associate, the Company continues to apply the equily method and
does nol remeasure the retained interest.

When a group enlity transacts with its associate. profits and losscs resulting from the transaclions with
the associate are recognized in the Company’s consolidated financial statements only 1o the extent of
interests in the associate of entities that are not related to the Company.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are staled at cost, less recognized accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impaiment loss.

Deprecialion is recognized using the straight-line method. Each significant pan is depreciated
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of cach reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

On derecognition of an ilem of property. plant and equipment, the difference between the sales proceeds
and Uhe carrying amounl of the asset is recognized in profit or loss.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to eam rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent (o initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss. Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line method.

On derecognition of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is included in profit or loss.



k.

m,

Inlangible assets
1) Imangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are initially measured at cost
and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a siraight-line basis. The estimated usefu] life, residual value, and
amortization methed are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite usclul
lives that are acquired separately are measured al cost less accumulated impairment loss.

2) Derecognition of inlangible assets

On derecognition of an intangible asset, the diflerence between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the assel is recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment ol tangible and intangible assets

Al the end of cach reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suflered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assel is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss. When it is not possible to eslimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unil to which the asset belongs.

Imangible assels with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are 1ested for
impairment at least annually. and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs 10 sell and value in use.  If the recoverable
amount of an asset or cash-generaling unil is estimated lo be less than ils camrying amount, the carrying
amount of the assel or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount, with the resulling
impainment loss recognized in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss is subsequenily reversed, the camying amount of the asset or cash-generaling
unil is increased to the revised esiimate of its recoverable amount, but only to the extent of the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized on the asset or
cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss.

FFinancial instruments

Financial assels and financial liabilities are recognized when a proup entity becomes a party 1o the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at [air value. Transaclion costs that are
directly atlributable 1o the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profil or loss} are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directiy attributable (o the acquisition of tinancial assels or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized immedialely in profit or loss.

1) Financial assels

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assels are recognized and derecognized on a trade
date basis.
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a) Measuremenl calegory

Financia! assets are classified into the following categories: Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets, and loans and receivables.

ifi.

Financial assets at fair value trongh profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as at [air value through profit or loss when the linancial assel
is held for trading.

Financial assets al fair value (hrough profit or loss are stated at fair value. with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. The nel gain or loss
recognized in profit or loss does not incorporate any dividend or interest eamed on the
{inancial assel.

IFair value is determined in the manner described in Note 33.
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale linancial assets are non-derivatives thal are either designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified as loans and receivables. held-to-maturity investmenlts
or financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assels are measured at fair value. Changes in the carrying
amounis of available-for-sale monetary financial assets relating to changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest income calculaled using the effective interest method and
dividends on available-for-sale equity invesiments are recognized in profit or loss. Other
changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale financial assets are recognized in other
comprehensive income and will be reclassified Lo profit or loss when the invesiment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss when the
Company’s right to receive the dividends is established.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active
markel and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives thal are linked 10
and must be seitled by delivery of such unquoted equily invesiments arc measured al cost
less any identified impairment loss at the end of each reporting periad and are presented in a
separate line ilem as financial asscts carried at cost. If, in a subsequent period, the fair
value of ile financial assets can be reliably measured, the financial assets are remeasured at
fair value. The difference between carrving amount and fair value is recognized in other
comprehensive income on {inancial assets. Any impairment losses are recognized in profil
and loss.

[.oans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including trade receivables, cash and cash equivalem, debt
investments with no active market and other financial assets) are measured al amortized cost
using the effeclive interest method, less any impairment, excepl for shorl-term receivables
when the effect of discounting is immaterial.

Cash equivalents include time deposits with original maturities within three months from the
date of acquisilion, highly liquid, readily convertible to a known amount of cash and subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These cash equivalents are held for the
purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.



b) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial asseis are considered to be
impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognilion of the financial asset, the estimated future cash Mows of the
investment have heen affected.

For linancial assets camried at amortized cost, such as (rade receivables, debt investments with
no aclive market or other financial assets. such assels are assessed for impairment on a
collective basis even if they were assessed not (o be impaired individually. Objective evidence
of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the Company's past experience of
collecting payments, as well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amonized cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognized is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows. discounted at the {inancial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assels measured at amontized cost. if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and (he decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring afier
the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through
profit ar loss 1o the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impaimment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortized cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognized.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the securily below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objeclive evidence of impairment could include significant
financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty, breach of comract, such as default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, il becomes probable thal the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organization, or the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.

When an available-for-sale financial assel is considered 1o be impaired, cumulative gains or
losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in
the period.

In respect of available-for-sale equily securities, impaimment loss previously recognized in profit
or loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an
impairment loss is recognized in other comprehensive income.  In respect of available-for-sale
debt securities, the impairment loss is subsequently reversed through profit or loss if an increase
in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss

For financial assets that are carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amounl and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted al the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.



c)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade receivables, where (he carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Trade receivables that are considered uncollectible
arc written off against the allowance account.  Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited against the allowance account. Changes in the carying amount of the
allowance account are recognized in profit or loss except for uncollectible trade receivables and
other receivables Lhat are writlen off against the allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a {inancial asset only when the contractual rights (o the cash Hows
from the assel expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset (o another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the assel’s carrving
amount and ihe sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss.

2) Equity instruments

3)

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as cither financial liabililies or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contraciual arrangements and the definitions of a

financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments issued by a group entity are recognized at the proceeds received, net ol direct
issue cosls.

Repurchase of BizLink’s own equity instruments is recognized in and deducted directly from
equily. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of
BizLink’s own equity instruments.

FFinancial liabililies

a)

b)

Subsequent measurement

Except financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, all the financial liabilities are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit or loss when the financial liability
is held for trading.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are stated at {air value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized
in profit or loss does not incorporate any interest or dividend paid on the financial lability.
Fair value is determined in the manner described in Note 33.

Derecognilion of financial liabilities

The difference between ihe carrving amount of the financial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash asscls transterred or liabilities assumed. is
recognized in profit or loss,



4) Convertible bonds

a)

b)

The component parts of overseas convertible bonds issued by the Company are classified
separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance with (he substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the prevailing
markel interest rale for similar non-convertible instruments. This amounl is recorded as a
liability on an amontized cosl basis using the effective interest method until extinguished upon
conversion or the instrument’s maturity date. Any embedded derivative liability is measured
at fair value,

The conversion option classified as equily is determined by deducting the amount of the liability
component from the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole.  This js recognized and
included in equity, nel of income 1ax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured.  In addition,
the conversion oplion classilied as equity will remain in equity until the conversion oplion is
exercised, in which case, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to capital surplus -
share premium. When the conversion option remains unexercised at maturity, the balance
recognized in equily will be transferred to capital surplus - share premium.

Transaction costs that relate 1o the issue of the convertible notes are allocated to the liability and
equily components in proportion (o the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs
relating to the equily component are recognized directly in equity. Transaction costs relating
to the liability component are included in the carrying amount of the liability component.

The conversion options component of the domestic convertible bonds issued by the Company
that will be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or other financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments is classified as derivative financial
liabilities.

On initial recognition, the derivative {inancial liabilities component of the convertible bonds is
recognized at fair value, and the initial carrying amoum of the component of non-derivative
financial liabilities is determined by deducting the amount of derivative financial liabilities {rom
the fair value of the hybrid instrument as a whole. In subsequent periods, the non-derivative
financial liabilities component of the convertible bonds is measured at amortized cosl using the
effective interest method. The derivative financial liabilities component is measured at {air
value and the changes in fair value are recognized in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertibie nates are allocated to the denivative
financial liabilities component and the non-derivative {inancial liabilities component in
proportion 1o their relative fair values. Transaction costs relating 1o the derivative financial
liabilities component are recognized immediately in profit or loss. Transaction costs relating
to the non-derivative financial liabililies component are included in the carrying amount of the
liability component.

5) Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments 1o manage ils exposure 10
foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign exchange
oplion contracts,

o]
N
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Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date Lhe derivative contracts are entered inlo
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss immediately. When the fair value of derivative
financial instruments is positive, the derivative is recognized as a financial assel; when the fair
value of derivative financial instruments is negative, lhe derivative is recognized as a financial
liability.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host conlracts are trealed as separate derivatives when they

meet the definition of a derivalive, their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of
the host contracts and the contracts are not measured at fair value through profit or loss.

n. Revenue recognilion
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced
for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.  Sales retums are recognized al

the time of sale provided the seller can reliably eslimate future returns and recognizes a liability for
returns based on previous experience and other relevant factors.

1} Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the following conditions are satistied:

a) The Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards ol ownership ol
goods;

b) The Company relains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated wilh ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

¢} The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

d) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will {low 1o the
Company: and

) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

The Company does not recognize sales revenue on materials delivered 1o subcontraclors because
(his delivery does not involve transfer of risks and rewards of materials ownership.

2) Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s right 1o receive payment
has been established provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial assel is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow 1o the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.  Interest meame is
accrued on a time basis, by reference o the principal outstanding and the effective interesi rate
applicable.

0. Leasing

Leases are classificd as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee.  All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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1) The Company as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of ihe
relevant lease.

Lease incentives included in the operating lease are recognized as an asset.  The aggregale cosl of
incentives is recognized as a reduction of rental income on a straight-line basis.

2) The Company as lessce
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

3) Leasehold land lor own use

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Company assesses the classification of
each element as a finance or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially ali the risks and rewards incidental 1o ownership of each element have been transferred
to the Company. The minimum lease payments are allocated between the land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values of (he leaschold interests in the land elemem and
building element of the lease at the inception of the lease.  If the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, each element is accounted for separately in accordance with its lease
classification. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
building elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance Jease unless it is clear that
both elements are operating leases, in which case the entire lease is classified as an operating lease.

p. Governmenl grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with the conditions attached to the grants and that the grants will be received.

Govermnment granis that are receivable as compensation [or expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related costs are
recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

g. Employee benefits
1} Shori-term emplovee benefits

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-lerm employee benefits are measured at the undiscounied
amount of the benefits expected 10 be paid in exchange for the related service.

2} Retirement benellts

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefit costs (including service cost, net interest and remeasurement) under the defined
benefit retirement benefit plans are determined using the projected unit credit method.  Service
cost (including current service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset) are
recognized as employee benefils expense in the period they occur. Remeasurement, comprising
actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the assel ceiling and the retun on plan assets
(excluding interest), is recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained
eamnings and will not be reclassified to profil or loss.

-27-



Net defined benefit liability (asset) represents the actual deficit (surplus) in the Company’s delined
benefit plan.  Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Share-based paymenl arrangements

Employee share options granted to employee

The fair value al the grant date of the employee share options is expensed on a straight-line basis over
ihe vesting period. based on the Company’s best estimates of the number of shares or options that are
expected to ultimately vest. with a corresponding increase in capital surplus - employee share options.
1t is recognized as an expense in full at the grant date if vesting immediately.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of employee share
options expected to vest.  The impact of the revision of the original cslimales is recognized in prolit or
loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised eslimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
the capital surplus - employee share options.

Restricted shares for employees

The Fair value at the grant date of the restricted shares for employees is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, based on the Company’s best estimates of the number of shares or options that
are expected 10 ultimately vest, with a corresponding increase in other equity - unearned employee
benefit. 1t is recognized as an expense in full at the grant date if vesting immediately.

When restricted shares for employees are issued, other equily - unearmed employee benefits is
recognized on lhe grant date, with a corresponding increase in capital surplus - restricted shares [or
employees. I restricted shares for employees are granted for consideration and should be retumed,
they are recognized as payables. Dividends paid lo employees on restricted shares that do not need (o
be retumned if employees resign in the vesling period are recognized as expenses when the dividends are
declared with a corresponding adjustment in retained eamings and capital surplus - resiricted shares for
employees,

At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of restricled shares
for employees expected to vest.  The impact of the revision of Lhe original estimales is recognized in
profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment (o the capital surplus - restricted shares for employees.

Taxation

Income lax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

1} Current lax

For the subsidiaries incorporaled within the territory of the Republic of China. according to the
Income Tax Law, an additional tax at 10% of unappropriated earnings is provided for as income tax
in the year he shareholders approve Lo retain the eamings.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted [rom the currenl year's tax
provision.



2} Deferred tax

Deferred 1ax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred (ax assels are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, unused loss carryforward and unused tax credits for purchases of machinery, equipment
and technology, research and development expenditures, and personnel training expenditures to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, excepl where the Company is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred 1ax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such invesiments and interests are only recognized (o the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficienl taxable profits against which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected Lo reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced (o the extent thal it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available 1o
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. A previously unrecognized deferred 1ax assel is also
reviewed al the end of each reporting period and recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred 1ax asset 10 be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is setiled or the assel realized, based on tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax
liabililies and assels reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expecits, al the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities,

3) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or direclly in equity, in which case, the currem and
deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a husiness combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, management is required 1o make judgments,
estimales and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily appareat
from other sovrces. The estimates and associaled assumplions are based on historical experience and
ather factors that are considered to be relevant.  Actual results may differ from these eslimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
eslimales are recognized in the pericd in which the eslimale is revised if the revision affects only that period
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.



Write-down of Inventory

Nel realizable value of inventory is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimaled costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The estimation of net
realizable value was based on current market conditions and the hisiorical experience of selling produets of
a similar nature. Changes in markel conditions may have a material impact on the estimation of nel
realizable value.

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31

2016 2015
Cash on hand S 1,675 $ 2,291
Checking accounts and demand deposits 1,313,888 929,338
Cash equivalent
Time deposits with original maturities less than 3 months 1,101,976 262.442

S 2417339 $ 1,194,07]

Interest rales for deposils in bank on the balance sheet dale were as follows:

December 31
2016 2015

Deposit 0.001%-3.25% 0.001%-6.6%

. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

December 31
2016 2015
Financial asseis al FVTPL. - current
Financial assets held for trading
Non-derivative financial assets
Domestic and foreign quoted shares § 2227 52079
$ 221 $ 2079
Iinancial liabilities at FVTPL - current
Financial liabilities held for trading
Derivative {inancial liabilities (not under hedge accounting)
Foreign exchange forward contracts b - 5 5100
Foreign exchanpe oplions - 5,785
Option of conventible bond (Note 19) 5,521 30,655
5 5,521 S 41,600
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d.

At the end of the reporting period, outstanding foreign exchange forward contract nol under hedge
accounling was as follows:

Notional Amount
Currency Maturity Date {In Thousands)

December 31, 2015

Sell USD/RMB 2016.01-2016.08 USD3 40(0VRMB35.004

The Company entered into foreign exchange forward contracts during 2016 and 2015 to manage
exposures 1o exchange rate fluctuations of foreign currency denominalted assets and liabilities.

At the end of the reporting period, outstanding option not under hedge accounting was as {ollows:

Notional
Amount
Maturity Date  (In Thousands)

December 31, 2015

Fubon bank - foreign exchange option 2016.01-2016.02 US55 2,400

Far the year ended December 31, 2015, there was onc foreign exchange option owslanding, and the
general term was as {ollows;

Fubon Bank - foreign exchange oplion

‘The duration of contract is two years from March 6, 2014 to February 3, 2016.  Net settlement occurs
monthly for the first 18 months, and gross settlement occurs biweekly for the last 6 months, with a total
of 30 periods.  According 1o the contract, if the {ixing rate for USD-RMB (expressed as the number of
RMDB per one USD as displayed on Reulers Page “CNHEFIX™ at or around 11:15 a.m. at [ong Kong) is
less than or equal 10 the strike rale on fixing date, the Company will receive notional amount US$400
thousand x (strike price - fixing rate}={ixing rate from dealing bank recognized as profit of the period.
If fixing Rate is greater than the barrier price, the Company will pay notional amount US$400 thousand
x 2 x (fixing rate - strike price)+{ixing rate to dealing bank recognized as loss of the period.  If fixing
rate is less than or equal 1o barrder price and grealer than strike price, the Company will not recognize
profit or loss and the amount of net settlement is NT$0.  According to the contract, the strike price and
the barrier price above are NT86.13 and NT$6.30, respectively.  When accumulated profits are up to
RMBI160 thousand, the contract will totally expire.  Conversely, there is no terminalion clause in the
contract when there is a loss.

The Company entered into the options during 20135 to manage exposure to exchange rale fluctuations
and price {luctuations of foreign currency denominated assets, liabilities and inventory. However,
those options did not meet the criteria of hedge effectiveness and therefore were not accounted for using
hedge accounting.
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8.

10,

FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT COST

December 31

2016 2015
Non-current
Unlisted common shares $ 152,054 $ 168,072
Classified according to financial asset measurement categories
Available-Tor-sale {inancial assets $ 152,054 $ 168,072

Management believed thal the fair value of the above uniisted equity investments held by the Company
cannol be reliably measured due to the significant range of reasonable fair value estimates; therefore they
were measured at cost at the end of reporting period.

The Company evaluated the financial assets measured al cost by future cash flows and recognized
impainnent loss NT$12,969 thousand (US$400,000) and NT$19.043 thousand (US$600,000} during 2016
and 2015, respectively. The impairment loss had been recognized in other gains and losses in the
consolidated stalements of comprehensive income.

DEBT INVESTMENTS WITH NO ACTIVE MARKET

December 31
2016 2015
Current
Time deposits with maturilies longer than 3 months S 1,133,141 $ 261,295
Structured deposit 61,367 51,648

$ 1,194,508 $ 312943

Interest rales of time deposits on the balance sheet date December 31, 2016 and 2015 were 1.03%-3.85%
and 1.35%-4.00%, respectively.

Interest rates of structurcd deposit on lhe balance sheel date December 31. 2016 and 2015 were
0.00%-2.86% and 0.00%-3.00%, respectively.
NOTES RECEIVABLE, TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

December 31

2016 2015
Noles_receivable and trade receivables
Notes receivable & 3,410 S __ 13,035
Trade receivables § 2,116,562 § 1,934,158
Less: Allowance for impairment loss {15.159) (12.997)

$..2,10],403 5 1.92],16]
{Continued)
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December 31

2016 2015
Other receivables
Tax refund receivahle S 60,133 ) 15,919
Others 9510 9.32]

a.

S 69,643 $ 25,240
(Concluded)

Trade receivables

The average credit period on sales of goods was 0 to 120 days after the end of the month in which sales
occur.  The Company recognized an ailowance for impairment loss of 100% against all receivables
over 365 days because historical experience had been that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days
were not recoverable.  Allowance for impairment loss is recognized against trade receivables between
120 days and 365 days afier the end of the month based on estimated irrecoverable amounts determined
by reference 1o past defanlt experience of the counterparties and an analysis of their current {inancial
position.

For the trade receivables balances that were past due at the end of the reporting period (refer 10 the
below schedule). the Company did nol recognize an allowance for impairment loss because there was

no significant change in the credit quality and the amounts were still considered recoverable. The
Company did not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements for these balances.

The aging of accounts receivable was as follows:

December 31

2016 2015
Not overdue 5 1.813.151 5 1,654,315
Past duc 1-60 days 212,882 245,854
Past due 61-90 days 33217 11,626
Past due over 9] days 57.312 22,363

3 2,116,562 51,934,158
The above aging schedule was based on the past due days from end of credit term.

The aging of receivables that were past due but not impaired was as lollows:

- December 31
2016 2015
Less than 60 days S 212,882 % 245,854
61-90 days 33,217 11,626
Mare than 90 days 42,153 9.366
5 288,252 b 266,846

The above aging schedule was based on the past due days from end of credit term.
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Movements in the allowance for impairment loss recognized on trade receivables were as follows:

Individually Collectively
Assessed for Assessed for
Impairment Impairment Total
Balance at January 1, 2015 S 12.246 3 - % 12,246
Add: Impairment losses recognized on
receivables 984 - 484
Less:  Amounts written off during the period
as uncollectible {482) - (4%2)
Foreign exchange translation gains and losses __ 249 - 249
Balance at December 31, 2015 5 12,997 $ - $ 12,997
Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 12,997 s - § 12,997
Add:  Impairment losses recognized on
receivables 1.515 - 1.515
Less: Amounis written off during the period
as uncollectible {135) - (135)
Acquisitions through business combination 280 - 280
Forcign exchange translation pains and losses 502 - 502
Balance at December 31, 2016 3 15,159 h) - 5 15159

The Company recognized impairment loss on trade receivables amounting NT$15,159 thousand and
NT$12.997 thousand as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respeciively.  The Company did not hold any
collaleral over these balances.

b. Other receivables

For the other receivables balances that were past due at the end of the reporting period. the Company
did not recognize an allowance for impairment loss because there was no significant change in credit
quality and the amounts were still considered recoverable.

11. INVENTORIES

December 31

2016 2015
Raw malerials $ 556,247 S 516446
Work in progress 109,971 145,750
Finished goods 462,008 113,613
Merchandise 545,825 509.620

S 1,674,051 $ 1,585,429

The cost of invenlories recognized as cost of goods sold for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
was NT$6,464,482 thousand and NT$6,175.484 thousand, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the cost of goods sold included write-down of
inventories of NT$16,794 thousand and NT$38,937 thousand, respectively.



12. SUBSIDIARIES

Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial stalements:

Investor

Hulink Holding lae

Bulmh Technelogy Ine

OptWerks, I

Bued wk ¢BY1 Cop

Jo Yeh Company Lumited

Ze b oend Inlernational o

Bizcenn International Corp

Imvestee

Rielink Technolowy Inc

OpuWurks Inc

Birlank (13 ]) Corp

Brlmk Interaational Corp

Zellwoud Internatwnal € o
Bizbink Technology (ST A
Sdn Iid

Adel Lnterpsises € o

Bisl ik Tesh lie

Aceell Corp

Wizl ank Technekepy (frelamd)
[

Buizlnk Japan

Brawode Limited
Brzeonn Technologs Inw

Bae Baysule 1€

Bobi 110

OpaWorks (Slamng!uar)
Linuted

OptiWorks {Kun Shan)
[ innted

Twa Zhan Lievuonies Cop
(Shen Ziwn)
v Yeh Compamy 1 i

| wshan Nanhai Je Yol
Clecironie (o Lid

Busconn Intermatiomal Corp

Dizlink Internaticnal
Electriomics (Shen Zlen)
Co., Lid

BizLinh (Kun Shan) Co.. Lid

Brrconn Intermativnal Corp
{C hina)

Main Business

(1) W lnrdesaler and tetmler ol able assembly. powor
cord and connciloes. (2] wholesaler and retanler of
compuler peripheral prisdugts and electromc
materials and (3) international irde

(1) Whalesaker and retailer of fiber wptical passive
companenls arl fiber oplical cables. 12)
internatwnal trade and (3) vanous insesnent
activalics

1) Whelesaker snd retmler ol cable assembly
connestors, power cord. 12) windesaler and relaaker
uf computer peripheral produsts and clectroni
utetials. (33 miermanonal trede. and (4) sanous
I EStment au i iies

11y Whalesalr of cable assembly conpectors and
power ard () intermational trade. and (1) Bnangial
center [on Bzl ink s Asian operation

Enpaging m vaneuds invesiment actvitie,

(1) Desigmng manyfacmng, and selling of cabie
assemnbly. power cord, and lekecommunications
equipment. (2 wholesaler and retanler of computer
penpheral products and clectrons: malenals. and (3}
ntcmatnnal treule

(1 Wholesaler and retuker of cabhe assembly.
connectors. and power cord. {2) wholesaler and
relatker of computer peripheral praducis and
checironic matersals. and (3} intermational wade

(1) Desigmng. manulaciuning. selhing of cable
assembly . {2) whulesaler and selailer of vomputer
penpheml products and clecironic matemals, (3}
liberfil melding. and {4) internativnal business trade

113 Wholesaler and rewsiler ol brand name conneciurs.
vables and telecommunications eqaipmem (2)
whalesaler aml retailer of computer peripheral
products ond elecironie materabs. and (3) promoting
1Ty vw n brand naine

(1 Whulcsaler ind retader of cabl assembly, power
cord g connectors., (2) whokesaler and retinler of
computer penipheral products and electronse
materials and t3) inemational wade

(1) Wholesaler and retaker of cable assendily. power
cord and connceters. (2) wholesaler and retaler of
cuinputer peripheral products and electronie
materials. and {3) inlernational Rde

Frgagiog m vanous mvestinent activitics

(1) Whedgsaler o retanler of cable assembly. power
cotd and connectors (23 wlwlesaler and retatler of
computer petipher:| products and elestrong
matersals amd (1) inkernatimal irade

Engagmg i vanows leasng actis ilies

Engaging in varivus leasing actisities

1) Manufactaring, wlolesaling and retling ol fiber
optical passive components and liber optical cables.
amd (27 iiernahional trade

(1) Manulactunng. wholesaling and retathing of Rbwr
optical passive comporents and fiber opiical cables
amd (20 seling o s 0w n produe s

Designing. manstactonng. selling amd asseimbling ol
conneglors. cables ascembly.

(1) Whelesaler and retailer of connectors and (23
inlernancial rade

Manafasturing and ax:cmbling ol connectors. cables
assembly

Engaging i varkos mvestment acbisiies

Devigmng manufacturing. selling and assemblimg o}
conneclors. vables pssembly

Desipning manefacturing and selling ol cable
assenbhy . conmwectors and powur curd

Desigming. manufacturing, selling and assembhing vl
sonnectats toching and cable assemibly
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Yo of Ownership

_ _December 31

2016 LS Remark

104G 00 100 DO

10000 100.00

1CHY () 100 00

100 00 10t O

Tow oy Ty )

100 00 106y 2

100,00 1au oo

1 no HH D

100 00 15H) DOy

Lov o 100 00

1M (¥ 10 00

100 00 100 Ly

100G 00 1K) 00 a
. 100 00 b

1K (KD 100,00

1061 00 1000

10 00 100 (R

100 00 Lo 0

100 30 - ¢

100 1D - J

160 00 10610

100 00 11 00

10000 Lo 00

100 G0 100 09

{Continued)



Inyestor Tmestec

Adel Enterprise (o Bl ik Flectronics (X amen)

Co.lud
Asid Wik Lud

Asia Wih Lid TongYiny Electronics {Shen
Fhem i

Bizwade [ imited Xiang Yao Llectrenws (Shen
hen) Co . L

Bizlsnk Levbnobops (ST A ) Wizlink Inlerconnect

Sdn [l! Technology (ndsa) Pravate

Lumied

s

Main Business

Manufacioming and assembling of power conl and
cable.

[ ngraging 10 vanous an eximent acliy e

Manufacturing of wire exitusion and cable assembly

Desgning. manufacunng. selimg of cable assembly.
puwer cord. and conmeclons

117 Designing. manufaciunpy. and selimy of cuble
assembly. power cond, and wlecomminicstons
equipnwent. {2} w holesaker and relailer of compater
periphwral products and clectrone materisls and 13)
intermtional trade

+. BizConn Technology Inc. was not yel in operalion.

b. Bac Bayside, L1.C was merged in April 2016.

c. Jo Yeh Company Limited was acquired in November 2016.

d. Foshan Nanhai Jo Yeh Electronic Co., Lid. was acquired in November 2016.

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING EQUITY METHOD

Investments in Associate

Nuon-public company
Arise Solution Inc.

»

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually malerial:

The Company’'s share of;

(Loss) profit from continuing operations

%e of Ownership

December 31
2016 2015 Remark
1000 [} 100 00
100 (M) HLIRLY]
10000 100.00
TH) O 100 00
100 00 §0WD 00
{Concluded)
__ December3l
2016 2015
3,209 5. 3,799

For the Year Ended December 31

Total comprehensive income for the year S

2016

3 (320
(520)

2015

S 347
$ 347

In April of 2013, the Company subscribed 923 shares of Arise Solution Inc. through a private placement for
cash of US§96 thousand: after the subscription. the Company s percentage of ownership in Arise Solution
Ine. was 48% and the Company was able to exercise significant influence over Arise Solution Inc.
Included in the cost of investment in associates was goodwill of NT$1.210 thousand which arose from the

acquisition of Arise Solution Inc.

The investments accounted for by the equity method and he share of profil or loss and other comprehensive
income of the investmenl were calculated based on the financial statements that have not been audited.
Management believes there is no material impact on the equity method accounting or the calculation of the
share of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the financial statements of Arise Solution Inc.

that have not been audited.
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Machinery and Other
Freehold Land Buildings Eguipment Transporiation Equipment Total

Cost
Balance at Janvary 1, 2005 $ 2089 S 596616 5 93004 5 18,665 5 18313 S LYskolo
Addwions . 23,309 185,264 2239 40,619 251,531
Dispuosals 0 - {33,535) (1.443) (12.191) {47.16M
Reclassification (i) o L8 42,728 513 1.609 S5U4K
Effect of foroign currency

exchange ditferences 6,424 6,788 [22,7iH)y {73 13,532) (13.745)
Balance at December 30, 21H S S 2366]K S 6ATTY] $ 1101 86] b [9.264 §  209064) $ 2205175
Accumulated depreciation and

imparnent
Balance at Januany 1. 2015 ) - 517872 S 461501 § RARS S 120670 S 766,034
Disposals - - 121,757 11.413) {10,798) 133,908)
Depreciation enpense - 25,948 120.700) 1025 22260 171,049
Effect of foreign cumency

exchange differcnces - {1.821) (12,395) (4hR) {2.223) ___t1aNwT)
Balance at December 31, 2015 > - S 1wy S MRmy s 9,639 $  128.42] & KKTIOS
Camying amounts al

December 31, 2015 5 2k S d3R29l S SSIRIRQ S 9025 ) 79,720 S L3lsue7
Cust
Balance at January 1, 2016 S Qdbols S 637,791 5 L101L&sl ) 19,264 $ 2961 5 2,205,178
Additons YRR 154,933 101,274 KA 56,694 535.975
Disposals o (2,317 43,25%) (2.4606) 124.522) (72,563
Rexlassilicauon (b) - 53416 7,955 . 34 61,735
Acquisitions through business

comhbination - 48.334 19,543 1,063 3,354 72,294
Elfect of forcipn curmrency

exchange differences {1,331, (26,275} (90.,426) {1.449) {14.806) 136,687
Transter 10 investment property (43,715 CLLS.De2 3 . - (151,797
Balance at December 31,2016 5 409,440 5 7STR30 S L0654y 5 19,508 § 230,725 $ 2514132
Accumulated depreciation and
__impairmemt
Balance a1 Janwary | 2016 & . S lou ey S SEGdY 5 9634 512992 5 RRT.I0X
Disposals - 1528y (32.555) 11,244y {21.542) [RLXO )
Depreciation expense - 3642 131,604 2364 28,824 196434
Acquisitions through business

combination - 6,110 15036 L1 2,78y 2498
EfTect of forcign cummency

exchange ditferences . 113625 49 100) (77 (9,214 (72,709
Transfer to investment prapeny - L1%.3906) - - - 119,396)
Balance at December 3., 2016 s - S 205704 S bl2.63d 5 JL 967 § 13042 5 YSY7a3
Carrying amounts al

December 31, 2016 5 Ao 5 38llle $  4K3MIS s 2031 5o lu2yy S L5545

a. Reclassified from other non-current asset - prepayment for equipment and inventory 1o property. plant
and equipment NT$33,188 thousand and NT$22,760 thousand, respectively.

b. Reclassified from other non-current asset - prepayment lor equipment to property, plant and equipment
NT361,735 thousand.

No impairment assessment was performed for the years ended 2016 and 2015 as there was no indication of
impairmen.
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The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated

useful life of the asset as follows:

Building
Main buildings 20-55 years
Conslruction appurlenance 2-20 years
Machinery and equipment 3-10 years

Transporiation
Other equipment

4-10 years
3-10 years

Refer to Note 35 for the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment pledged by the Company lo

secure borrowings granted to the Company.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Frechold Land Buildings Total
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2016 Y - 5 - $ -
Transferred {rom property, plant and equipment 43,735 108,062 151,797
Effect of foreign currency exchange differences {20) (49) {69)
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ 43,715 $ 108,012 $. 131,728
Accumulated depreciation and impajrment
Balance at January 1, 2016 5 - 5 - 5 -
Depreciation expense - 1,385 1,385
Transferred from property, plant and equipment - 19,396 19,396
Effect of foreign currency exchange differences - (9 (9)
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ - $ 20,772 § 20,772
Carrying amounts at December 31, 2016 5 43,715 5 87,241 3 130,956

‘I'he above items of investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful

life of the asset as follows:

Building

Main buildings 39 years
The determination of [air value was performed by the management of the Company by using the valuation
mode] that market participants would use in determining the fair value. The valuation was arrived al by
reference 1o market evidence of transaction prices for similar properties.

December 31
2016 2015

S 168,592 R >

Fair value
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16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer
Patent Software Trademark Total

Cost
Balance at January 1. 2015 $ 15941 $ 151,619 s a3 § 167,623
Additions - 10,910 - 10,910
Disposals - (27) - (27)
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences 489 (2.607) - {2.118)
Balance at December 31, 2015 S 16,430 $ 159,805 $ 63 S 176,388
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment
Balance al January 1, 2015 $ 13,853 § 49,285 S 41 S 63,179
Amonrizalion expense 1.587 16.866 6 18,459
Disposals - (27 - (27)
Lffect of foreign cwitency

exchange differences 470 (567) i) (98)
Balance at December 31, 2015 $ 15910 $ 63,557 ) 46 § 81,513
Carrying amounts at December 31,

2015 5 520 $. 94,338 3 17 S 94,875
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2016 5 16,430 5 159,695 $ 63 5 176,388
Additions 9.679 20,499 - 30,178
Reclassification* - 24,755 - 24,755
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences (309) {13.305) - (13.614)
Balance at December 31, 2016 § 25,800 S 191,844 5 63 $ 217,707
Accumulaied depreciation and

impairment
Balance at January 1, 2016 S 15910 5 65,557 S 46 5 81,513
Amortization expense 1.519 22.406 6 23.93]
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences {296) (5.310) - (5.606)
Balance at December 31, 2016 5 17,133 $ 82,653 b 52 $ 99,838
Carrying amounts al December 31,

2016 5 8,607 3 109,19] k3 11 b 117,869

* Reclassified other non-current asset - prepayment of equipment to intangible asset NT%24,755
thousand.
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17.

18.

The above items of intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of
the asset as follows:

Palenl 5 years
Computer software 3-10 years
Trademark 10 vears

PREPAYMENTS FOR LEASE
December 31
2016 2015
Current asset {included in prepayments) $ 1,346 ) 527
Non-current asset 40.673 12,516
3 42,019 $.13,043

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, prepaid lease payments included land use right with carmying amount
of NT$42.019 thousand and NT$13,043 thousand, respeclively, which are located in mainland China.

OTHER ASSETS
December 31
2016 2015

Current
Prepayment {include prepayments for lease} 5 144,985 % 137,425
Others -0 46

3 144,985 § 137471
Non-current
Prepayment for equipment 5 72,868 3 134,617
Long-term notes reccivable - 9,856
Refundahble deposits _ 36,88 24,348

S 109,748 $_168,82]

The Company evaluated the long-term notes receivable by fulure cash {lows and recognized impairment
loss NT$9.727 thousand (US$300,000) during 2016. The impairment loss had been recognized in other
wains and losses in the consolidated stalements of comprehensive income.
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19. BORROWINGS

a. Short-term borrowings

December 31
2016 2015
Secured borrowings (Note 35)
Bank loans $ 64,500 5 64,500
Unsecured borrowings
Bank loans - 131.372
5 64,500 $ 195,872

The range of interest rale on bank loans was 1.15%-1.40% and 1.05%-1.65% per annum as of
December 31, 2016 and 2013, respectively.

b. Long-lerm borrowings and current portion of long-term borrowings

December 31
2016 2015
Secured borrowings (Nole 35)
Bank loans 5 405,703 $ 305,221
Less:  Current portion {duc in one year) (31,721) (14.163)
Long-term barrowings 3 373,982 S 291,058

In February 2016 and May 2014, the Jong-term secured borrowings were provided with collaterals in
the form of frechold land and buildings valued at NT$237,980 thousand and US$3,800 thousand,
respectively.  Such loans are due in January 2026 and May 2021, respeclively.  As of December 31,
2016 and 2015, the annual effeclive interest rate was 1.40%-2.56% and 2.10%-2.75%, respectively, per
annum.

20. BONDS PAYABLE

December 31
2016 2015
Overseas unsecured bonds 5 2,007,563 $ 160,500
Less:  Unamortized bond discount {148,298) (9.596)

$ 1,859,265 $ 150,904

a. On February 3, 2016, BizLink issued the {irst five-year unsecured, zero-coupon overseas convertible
bonds with US$250 thousand par value, in an aggregate principal amount of US$60,000 thousand, and
additionally on or before March 4, 2016 with aggregale principal amount of US$20,000 thousand.
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The following items are Lhe primary clauses in the prospectus:

1)

3)

4)

Term

From February 3, 2016 1o February 3, 2021.

Conversion

Conversion period

Unless previously converted, redeemed or repurchased and cancelled, the bonds may be converted
into fully paid ordinary shares at the option of the bondholders at any time during the period from

and including March 13, 2016 to and including the close of business on the tenth calendar day prior
10 the maturity date except during any closed period.

Conversion price and adjustments

The price used by BizLink in determining the number of ordinary shares to be issued upon
conversion is initially NT$179.40 per share with a fixed exchange rate applicable on conversion of
bands of NT$33.62=US$1.00. The conversion price will be subject to adjustment. according to a
formula stated in the prospectus, due to any change in issuance of ordinary shares. The conversion
price as of December 31, 2016 was NT51 66.10 per share.

Bondholders™ put right

a) On February 3, 2018 (2 years afier issue date), each bondholder will have the right, at such
holder’s option. to require BizLink to redeem in whole or in part the principal amount thereof of
such holder’s bonds at 102.02%.

b) In the event that the shares cease (o be listed or admitted for trading or are suspended {rom
trading for a period equal Lo or exceeding 30 consecutive trading days on the TWSE, each
bondholder shall have ihe right to require BizLink to redeem the bonds in whole or in parl al
their early redemption amount. [Early redemption amount of a bond is determined so that 1
represents for the bondholders of the bonds a gross vield of 1.00% per annum, calculated on a
semi-annual basis.

¢) If a change of control occurs. each bondholder shall have the right at such bendholder’s option
{o require BizLink to redeem such bondholder’s bonds in whole or in part.

Redemption

a) BizLink may redeem the bonds in whole, but not in part, al their early redemption amount if
more than 90% in principal amount of the bonds has already been converted or redeemed or
repurchased and cancelled.

b) BizLink may redeem the bonds in whole, but not in part, at their early redemption amount if the
Company has become obliged to pay additional amounts as a result of any change in, or
amendment to, the laws or regulations of the Cayman Isiands or ROC.

According to IAS 32, options and liabilities are included in financial liabilities al fair value through
profit or loss - current, bonds payable and capital surplus - options, respectively



6)

7}

The convertible bond has two components;  The main debt contract instrrment and the derivative
convertible option. The main debt contract has the effective rate of 1.75%. The derivative
convertible option instrument is accounted for at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) (Note
7).

For the year ended December 31, 2016, the amount of converted convertible bond of NT$596.755
thousand (US$17,750 thousand) was reclassified 1o common shares NT$35,702 thousand and
capital surplus - options NT$561,053 thousand. Bonds payable discount, financial liabilities at
FVTPL - current and capital surplus - options on coenversion date in the amounts of NT$(45,211)
thousand, NTS125 thousand and NT$35.268 thousand, respectively, were also reclassified to capital
surplus - conversion of bonds.  For the year ended December 31, 2016, amortizalion of discount on
honds payable of NT$32.764 thousand was included in financial cost.

On July 30, 2014, BizLink issued the second three-year unsecured, zero-coupon overseas convertible
bonds with NT$100 thousand par value, in an aggregate principal amount of NT$200,000 thousand.

The following items are the primary clauses in the prospectus:

1)

3

4)

Term

From July 30, 2014 1o luly 30, 2017,

Redemption

Between one month afier issue dale and 40 days prior to marurity date, if the closing price of
BizLink's shares reaches 30% of the conversion price for 30 consecutive trading days, Bizlink may
redeem the remaining bonds at fair value with cash in advance.

Between one menth alter issue date and 40 days prior to maturity dale, if the bonds outstanding
amounted o less than NT$20,000 thousand (10% of original principal amount), BizLink may
redeem the remaining bonds at fair value with cash in advance.

Conversion

Conversion period

Bondholders may request BizLink 10 convert the bonds into BizLink's common shares between
August 31, 2014 (one month afier issue date) and July 30. 2017 (malurity date), barring lhe year in
which registration of share transfer is suspended.

Conversion price and adjustments

The price used by Bizl.ink in determining the number of ordinary shares to be issued upon
conversion is initially NT$134.5 per share. The conversion price will be subject 1o adjustment,
according to a formula stated in the prospectus, due to any change in issuance of ordinary shares.

The convertible bond has two components:  The main debt contract instrument and the derivative
convertible option. The main debt contract has (he effective rate 3.91%. The derivative
convertible aption instrument is accounted for at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) (Note
7).
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21.

22,

5)

6)

For the year ended December 31, 2016, the amount of converted convertible bond of NT$160,400
thousand was reclassified 1o common share NT$12.925 thousand and capital surplus - conversion of
bonds NT$147,475 thousand. Bonds payable discount and financial liabilities at FVTPL - current
on conversion date in the amounts of NT$(7,356) thousand and NTS$65,902 thousand, respeclively,
were also reclassified Lo capital surplus - conversion of bonds.  For the year ended December 31,
2015, the amount of converied convertible bond of NT$39,500 thousand was reclassified to
common shares NT$2,946 thousand and capilal surplus - conversion of bonds NT$36,554 thousand.
Bonds payable discount and {inancial liabilities at FVTPL - current on conversion date in the
amounts of NT$(3,057) thousand and NT$8,123 1housand. respectively, were also reclassified lo
capilal surplus - conversion of bonds. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,
amorlization of discount on bonds pavable of NT$2,236 thousand and NT$6,511 thousand was
included in financial cost.

According to the prospectus of bonds payable above, the Company executed redemption in May 13,
2016, and the base date of redemption was in July 15, 2016. For the vear ended December 31,
2016, the Company redeemed the bonds in whole besides NT$100 thousand, and recognized NT$42

thousand as gain on reacquisition of bonds,

NOTES PAYABRLE AND TRADE PAYABLES

Notes pavable

Operating
Non-operating

Trade pavables

Operating

December 31

2016 2015
3 10,821 £ 21,386
i5 -
. 10,836 s 21,386

s 1,281,330

S 1,219,143

The Company has {inancial risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the

pre-agreed credil lerms.

OTHER LIABILITIES
December 31
2016 2015
Current
Other payables
Salaries or bonus $ 446,810 5 323.629
Welfare funds 23.817 21.028
Payable for laxes 30,949 32,529
Payable for employee bonus 60,925 38,086
Payable for remuneration to directors and supervisors 10,163 8.887
Payable for professional fee 02,264 21,810
Payable for shipping 16,127 14.467
Others 124,123 177.230
5 805,178 5. 637,666
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December 31

2016 2015
Other liabilities
Advance receipts 5 12,650 $ 5,825
Receipts under custody 1926 6,490
Others 1,267 -
S 17,843 $ 12,315
Non-current
Other liabilities
Guarantee deposits S 5,096 s 3217
(Concluded)

23.

a.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

Defined coniribution plans

The subsidiary of the Company - BizLink Intemational Cormp. adopted a pension plan under the Labor
Pension Act (the “LPA™), which is a state-managed defined contribution plan. Under the LPA, an
entily makes monthly contributions 1w employees” individual pension accounts al 6% of monthly
salaries and wages. The employees of the Company in China are members of state-managed
retirement benefit plans operaled by the government of China. The subsidiaries are required Lo
contribute amounts calculated at a cerlain percentage of payroll cosis to the retirement benefil scheme
to fund the benefits.  The only obligation of the Company with respect Lo the retirement benefii plan is
1o make the specified contributions.

Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plan adopted by BizLink International Corp.  In accordance with the Labor
Standards Law is operaled by the governmeni, Pensiom benelits are calculated on (he basis of the
length of service and average monthly salaries of the 6 months before retirement. BizLink
International Corp. contribute amounts equal to 2% of tolal monthly salaries and wages to a pension
fund administered by the pension fund monitoring committee.  Pension contributions arc deposited in
the Bank of Taiwan in the committee’s name.  Before the end of each year, the Company assesses the
balance in the pension fund. If the amount of the balance in the pension fund is inadequate 10 pay
retirement benefits for employees who conlorm to retirement requirements in the next year, the
Company is required 1o fund the difference in one appropriation that should be made before the end of
March of the next year. The pension fund is managed by the Burcau of Labor Funds, Ministry of
Labor (*the Burcau™): the Company has no right to inflluence the invesiment policy and stralegy.

The amounts included in the consolidated balance sheets in respect of the Company’s defined benefit
plans were as follows:

December 31

2016 2015
Present value of defined benefit obligation $ 10,127 $ 8,809
Fair value of plan assets (6.254) (6.000)
Net defined benefit liabilily 3 3,873 g 2,809



Movements in net defined benefit liability were as follows:

Balance at January 1, 2015
Service cosl
Current service cosl
Net inlerest expense (income)
Regognized in profit or loss
Remeasurement
Retumn on plan assets {(excluding amounts
included in net interest)
Actuarial lass - changes in demographic
assumptions
Acluarial loss - changes in financial
assumplions
Actuarial loss - experience adjustments
Recognized in other comprehensive income
Contributions from the employer

Balance at December 31, 2015

Balance at January 1, 2016
Service cost
Current service cost
Nel inlerest expense (income)
Recognized in profit or loss
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interesi)
Acluarial loss - changes in demographic
assumptions
Actuarial loss - changes in (inancial
assumplions
Actuarial loss - experience adjusiments
Recognized in other comprehensive income
Contributions from the employer

Balance at December 31, 2016

Present Value
of the Defined

Benefit

Obligation

S 7534

216
122

338

468

187
282
937

$ 8,809
$ _ 8.809
236

121
357

287

413
261
961

5 10,127

Fair Value of

the Plan Assets
§ (3.635)
(93
(93)
(57)
(37)
(215

5 (6,000)
3 _(6,000)

(80)
(80)

41

41
(215)

3 (6,254)

Net Defined
Benefit
Liability

3 _1.899
216

29
245

(57

468

413

261

1.002
215

$ AR

Through the defined benefit plans under the Labor Standards Law, Bizlink Intemnational Corp. is

exposed 1o the following risks:

1) Investment risk: The plan assets are invested in domestic and foreign/equity and debt securities,

bank deposits, elc.
mandated management.

The investment is conducted at the discretion of the Bureau or under the
However. in accordance with relevant regulations. the retum generaled by

plan assets should not be below the interest rate for a 2-year (ime deposit with local banks.

2) Interest risk; A decrease in the government bond interes! rate will increase the present value ol the

defined benefit obligation; however, lhis will be partially offset by an increase in the return on the

plan’s debt investments.
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3) Salary risk:  The present value of the defined benefit abligation is calculated by reference to the
future salaries of pian participants.  As such, an increase in the salary of the plan paricipants will
increase the present value of the defined benefil obligation.

The actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligalion were carried out by
qualified actuaries. The significant assumplions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were

as lollows:

December 31
2016 2018
Discount raie(s) 0.875% 1.375%
Expecled rale(s) of salary increase 2.250% 2.250%

If possible reasonable change in each of the significant acluarial assumptions will occur and all other
assumptions will remain constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation would increase

{decrease) as follows:

December 31

2016 2015
Discount rate(s)
.25% increase 3 (214) 3 (198)
0.25% decrease 3 222 § 204
Expecied rate(s) of salary increase
0.25% increase § 215 § 199
0.25% decreasc S {209 $ (199

The sensitivity analysis presented above may nol be representative of the aciual change in the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolalion of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

December 31
2016 2015
The expected contributions to the plan for the next year 5 222 § 219
The average duration of the defined benefit obligation 8.7 years 9.3 years

24, EQUITY
a. Capital stock

1) Common shares

December 31

2016 2015
Number of shares authorized (in thousands) 500,000 500,000
Shares autherized $ 5,000,000 S 5,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousands} 102,959 ... 91,819
Shares issued $ 1,029,593 S _ 918,191

Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par value of NT310, carry one vole per share and carry a
right lo dividends.
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A reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding was as follows:

Balance at January 1, 2015

Arising [rom employee share options
Stock dividends

Arising from conversion of bonds
Balance at December 31, 2015
Arising from employee share options
Issue of employee restricled shares
Stock dividends

Arising from conversion ot bonds

Balance at December 31, 2016

b. Capital surplus

May be used o offsel a deficit, distributed as cash dividends, or
transferred 10 share capital (Noie | below)

Number of
Shares (In
Thousands of

Shares) Share Capital
86,869 5 868,690
312 3,120
4,344 43.435
294 3,946
91,819 018,191
187 1,865
1,500 15,000
4,591 45,910
4,862 48,627
102,959 $ 1,029,593

December 31

Share premium
Conversion of bonds

May be used lo offsct a deficit only (Nole 2 below)

Conversion of employce share options
Others - expired stock option

May not be used for any pumose

Employee share options
Employee resiricied shares
Share warranls

Note 1:

2016 2015
5 8§27,037 5 867272
1.046.669 289.413

$ 1,873,706

5 1,111,194

$ 50,032 $ 45491
4,619 4,619

S 54651 S 50,110
- 4,541
225,750 -
123.686 -
$ 349436 S 4,541

Such capital surplus may be used to offset a deficit: in addition, when the Company has no

deficil. such capilal surplus may be distributed as cash dividends or transierred to share capital
{limited 10 a certain percentage of the Company “s capital surplus and once a year).

Nate 2: When employee share options are exercised, capital surplus - options is transferred Lo capital
surplus - share premium and when the oplions expired, capital surplus - options is transferred

1o capilal surplus - others.
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A reconciliation of the carrying amount for cach class ol capital surplus was as follows:
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Retained camings and dividend policy

In accordance with the amendments 1o the Company Act in May 2015, the recipients ol dividends and
bonuses are limited to shareholders and do not include emiployees.  The sharceholders held their regular
meeting on June 15, 2016 and, in that meeting. had resolved amendments 10 BizLink's Articles of
Incorporation (the ~Anticles™). particularly the amendment 1o the policy on the addition of the policy on
distribution of employees™ compensation,

Under the dividend policy as set forth in the amended Anricles, BizLink may distribute profits in
accordance with a proposal for distribution of profits prepared by the direciors and approved by the
members by an ordinary resolution at any general meeting.  The directors shall prepare such proposal
as follows: (1) The proposal shall begin with BizLink's annual net income and offset its losses in
previous years that have not been previously offset. then set aside a legal capital reserve at 10% of the
profits lefi over, until the accumulated legal capilal reserve has equaled 1o total capital of BizLink, (2)
then set aside a special capital reserve, il one is required, in accordance with the applicable public
company rules or as requested by the authorities in charge.  Any balance left over may be distribuled
as dividends (including cash dividends or stock dividends) or bonuses in accordance with the statute
and the applicable public company rules and afier taking into consideration financial, business and
operational tactors with the amount of profits distribuled 10 members not lower than 10% of profils
afier tax of the then current year and the amount of cash dividends distributed thereupon shall not be
less than 10% of the profits proposed lo be distributed of the then current year. Please refer to
employee benefits expense in Note 25 (f}.

Lepal reserve may be used to offset deficit. 16 the Company has no deficil and the legal reserve has
exceeded 25% of BizLink's paid-in capital. the excess may be transferred to capital or distributed in
cash.

BizLink appropriates or reverses a special reserve in accordance with Rule No. 1010012865 and issued
by the FSC and the direetive titled “Questions and Answers for Special Reserves Appropriated
Following Adoption of 1FRSs™,  Distribution can be made out of any subsequent reversal of the debit
10 other equity ilems.
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The appropriations of eamings for 2015 and 2014 had been approved in the annual stockholders’
meetings on June 15, 2016 and June 24, 2015, respectively.

Appropriation of Earnings _Dividends Per Share (NTS)
2015 2014 2015 2014
Lepal resenve § 75995 S 61,693 S - 5 -
Cash dividend 505,005 434,345 5.5 5.0
Stock dividend 45,910 43.435 05 0.5

The appropriations of earnings for 2016 had been proposed by BizLink's board of directors on March 8,
2017. The appropriation and dividends per share were as follows:

Dividends
Appropriations  Per Share
of Earnings (NTS)
Lepal reserve $ 00,995 5 -
Special reserve 5.993 -
Cash dividends 720,715 7.0

Share dividends - -

The appropriations of earnings for 2016 are subject to the resolution of the shareholders® meeting to be
held on June 15, 2017.

. Other equity itlems

1) Exchange differences on translating foreign operations:

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Balance at January | 5 102,344 § 228,059
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations (284,818) (278.,490)
Exchange differences on translation (o presentation currency (122,159) 152,777
Balance at December 31 3(304,631) s 102,346

2) Employee unearned benefit

In the meeting of shareholders on June 15, 2016, the sharcholders approved a restricled stock plan
for employees (see Note 28).

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Balance at January 1 3 - 5 -
Issuance of shares (240,750) -
Share-based payment expenses recognized 11,703 -
Balance at December 31 $(229,047) § -
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25. NET PROFIT (LLOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

a.

(2]

Other income

Rent income
Interest income

Bank deposits
Goverment grants revenue
Others

Othlier gains and losses

l.oss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Nel foreign exchange gains

Net gain on financial assels classified as held for trading

Net loss on financial liabilities classified as held for trading

Impairment loss recognized on financial assets measured at cosi
(Note §8)

Others

Finance costs

Interest on hank loans
Inlerest on converlible bonds

Depreciation and amartization

Property, plant and equipment
Investment property
Inlangihle assets

For the Year Ended December 31

2016

5 2307
31,364
10,426
12,889

3 56,996

2015

11.699
8.355
_ 32,561

5 22,615

For the Year Ended December 31

2016

S {9.679)
175,004
186

(22,922)

{12,969)
(11.612)

5 118,008

2015

§ (9.396)
193,790
11,304
(30,170)

(19,043)
(4.614)

5 141,871

For the Year Ended December 31

2016

5 {9,425)
{35.000)

5 (44,425)

2015

5 (9,495)
(6.511)

$ (16,006)

For the Year Ended December 31

2016

$ 196.434
1,385

— 23931

s 221,750

2015
5 171.949

18,459

3,190,408
(Continued)



An analysis of depreciation by function
Operaling cosis
Operaling expenses

An analysis of amortization by function
Operating costs
Selling and markeling expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and deveiopment expenses

Operating expenses directly relaled Lo investiment properties

Direct operating expenses of investment properties that generated
rental income
Depreciation expense

Employee benefits expense

Shori-lerm benefils
(Other employee benefits
Post-employment benefits (see Note 23)
Defined contribution plans
Defined benefit plans

Share-based payments
Total employee benefits expense
An analysis of employee benefits expense by function

Operating cosis
Operating expenses

For the Year Ended December 31

20

6

$ 136.812
61.007

— e

§ 197,819

$

20

586
111
All

2,823

)

X,

23]

$

2015

125,695

46,254

3

Ay

171,949

885

79
15,090
2,405

S

18.459
(Concluded)

For the Year Ended December 31

201

6

1,385

2015

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015

$ 1900950 S 1.738.814
151,466 144,957
97,707 89,943

277 245

97,984 90,188
11,703 ;
$.2,162,103 5 1,973,959
$ 1.096,258 $ 1,074,102
1,065,845 899,857

% 2,162,103 S 1,973,939



1) Employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors and supervisors for 2016 and 2015

In compliance with the Company Act as amended in May 2015 and the amended Articles of
Incorporation of BizLink approved by the sharehelders in their meeting on June 15, 2016, BizLink
accrued employees’ compensation at the rates no less than 1% and no higher than 10%, and
remuneration to directors and supervisors at no higher than 3% of net profil before income tax,
employees’ compensation. and remuneration of directors and supervisors, However. BizLink
should oflset its losses in previous years that have not been previously oftset,

The employees™ compensation and remuneralion of directors and supervisors for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 which have been approved by BizLink's board of directors on March
8. 2017 and March 15, 2016. respeciively, were as follows:

Accrual rate

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Employees’ compensation 3.58% 3.76%
Remuneraiion of directors and supervisors 0.84% 0.88%
Amouni
For the Year Ended December 31
2016 2015
Cash Share Cash Share

Employees™ compensation 3 43.566 S - S 38,086 3 -
Remuneration of directors

and supervisors 10,163 - 8,887 -

If" there is a change in the amounts afier the annual consolidated {inancial slatements were
authorized for issue, the differences are recorded as a change in the accounting estimate,

The actual amounts of the employees™ compensation and remuneration of directors and supervisors
paid for 2015 were different from the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial stalements
for the year ended December 31, 2015, The differences were adjusted to profit and loss for the
vear ended December 31, 2016,

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2015
Remuncration
Employees’  of Directors and
Compensation Supervisors
Anmounts approved in the board of directors” meeting § 38,086 S 8,887
Amounts recognized in the annual financial statements S 45,068 $ 8,887

Information on the employees’ compensation and remuneration of directors and supervisors
resolved by BizLink’s board of directors in 2017 and 2016 is available at the Market Observation
Posl System website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.
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2} Bonus to employees and remuneration of directors and supervisors for 2014

The bonus to employees and remuneration of directors and supervisors jor 2014 which have been
approved in the shareholders™ meeting on June 24, 2015 were as follows:

For the Year Ended
- December 31, 2014
Cash Sharc
Bonus 1o employees 5 - $ -
Remuneration of directors and supervisors 8.879 o

There was no difference between the amounts of the bonus 10 employees and the remuneration off
directors and supervisors approved in the shareholders™ meeting on June 24, 2015 and the amounts
recognized in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2014

Information on the bonus to employees and remuncration of direclors and supervisors resolved by
the shareholders in their meeting in 2015 is available at the Market Observation Post System
website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

26. INCOME TAXES RELATING TO OPERATIONS

.

Income Lax recognized in profit or loss

The major components of tax expense were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Current lax
In respect of the current year § 237,739 § 220,064
Income tax on unappropriated earnings 891 713
Adjustments for prior periods 49 {3.723)
238,679 217,054
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 13,645 (11.804)
Income 1ax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 252,324 S 205,250

A reconciliation of accounting profit and income tax expense was as {ollows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2018

Profit before tax from operations $ 1,162,269 S 965,200
Income tax expense calculaled at the statutory rate §  271.385 $ 24719
Nondeductible expenses in determining taxable income 15,121 2,113
Tax-exempl income (388) (189)
Additional income tax under the Allernative Minimum Tax Act 2,771 1,592
Income lax on unappropriated earnings 891 713
Unrecognized loss carryforwards/deductible temporary

differences (37.555) (42,365)
Adjusiments to prior years” fax 49 (3.723)
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss 5 252,334 5 205250
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The applicable tax rate used above is the corporate tax rale of 17% payable by the Company in the
ROC. The applicable tax rate used by subsidiaries in China is 25% excepl for BizLink (Kun Shan)
Co., Lid., BizConn Intemnational Corp. (China), and Xiang Yao Electronics (Shen Zhen) Co., Lid. in
2016 and 2015 which used tax rate of 15% due to their slatus as holders of high-lech enterprise
certificale. The applicable tax rates used by the subsidiaries in the U.S, are 34% for Federal tax and
8.84% for Califomia State tax. The applicable tax rate used by the subsidiaries in Ireland is 12.5%
according 1o local law.  Tax rates used by other group entities operating in other jurisdictions are based
on the tax laws in those jurisdiclions.

Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income

_For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Deferred 1ax
In respect of the current year:
Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plan $ (170 $  (149)
Current tax assets and liabilities
December 31
2016 2015
Current lax assets
Tax refund receivable $ 19,242 5 21,480
Current tax liabilities
Income tax payable 5 . 86,095 101,297

Deferred tax assels and liabilities
The movements of deferred tax assets and deferred 1ax lLiabilities were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
Recognized in

Other
Opening Recognired in -~ Comprehen- Exchange Closing
Balance Profit or Loss sive Incume Differences Balance
Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences
Property, plant and cquipment s 2437 S 203 5 - $ (44) % 261
Payable for annual leave 12,921 2449 - (4123 14,958
Write-down of inventorics 12,234 14,328 - (297) 26,262
Detined benetit ubligation 395 8 170 - 573
Unrealized protit 32015 20496 - {977 71.534
Others 4,430 _IRTIY - 1£9) 18,060
P 84432 S AREB6S 5 171 & (LEIN 5 13Lo6dy
Deferred 1ax liahilities
Temporary diflerences
Property, plant and equipment § 5332 5 25%4 $ - ) {100) $  7.806
Unappropriated camings of
subsidiaries - 50454 - 15 59,469
Others 2021 452 - (139) 2,364
b 1353 b} 6A510 3 & o229 b 69639
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Recognized in

Other
Opening Recognizedin  Comprehen- Eichange Cleosing
Balance Profit or Loss sive Income Differences Balance
Deterred lax assets
Temporary differences
Property, plant and equipment $ 718 $ 1636 $ - b K3 $ 2437
Payable for annual leave 10,909 [,732 - 280 12,921
Write-down ol inventuries 14,{12 (1.590) o 112 12,234
Delined benefit obhgation a7 (71) 149 - 395
Unrealized protit 35,143 15,064 - 1,808 52015
Others 3,598 678 - 154 4,430
5640697 § 17049 14 § 2437 § 84432
Dederred tux liabilities
Temporary differences
Property, plant and equipment § . § 51050 5 - % 182 § 5332
Others 2,021 195 - {275) 2.02]
5 210} b el ] i 3 {93 §  7.3583

Deductible temporary differences. unused loss carryforwards and unused investment credils for which
no deterred 1ax assels have been recognized in the consolidated balance sheets.

December 31

2016 2015

Loss carryforwards
Expiry in 2016 3 - $ 11.264
Expiry in 2017 5,104 22,643
Expiry in 2018 12,901 20.356
Expiry in 2019 15,535 20,860
Expiry in 2020 3,041 31,719
Expiry in 2021 38,961 52,439
Expiry in 2022 36,433 37,123
Expiry in 2023 29,694 30,255
Expiry in 2024 9,748 9,933
Expiry in 2025 794 809
Expiry in 2035 630 1.207
Expiry in 2036 1.275 -
3 154,116 5 210,608
Investment credits $ 11,305 S 11,518
Deductible lemporary dilferences 5 104,481 § 92,173
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{. Information aboul unused investment credits, unused loss carrylorward and tax-exemption

As of December 31, 2016, investmen! tax credits comprised ol

Remaining
Creditable
Tax Credit Source Amount Expiry Year
Rescarch and development expenditures 5 778 2020
5,132 2021
3.079 2022
1,716 2023
3 11,305
I.oss carrylorwards as of December 31, 2016 comprised of:
Unused
Amount Expiry Year
3 - 2016
5,104 2017
12,901 2018
15,535 2019
3,041 2020
38,961 2021
36,433 2022
29,694 2023
9,748 2024
794 2025
630 2035
1,275 2036
§ 154,116

g. The aggregate amount of temporary difference associated with investments for which deferred tax
liabilities have not been recognized

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the taxable temporary differences associated with investment in
subsidiaries and branch for which no deferred tax liabilities have been recognized were 52,110,650
thousand and $2,080,770 thousand. respectively.

h. Income tax assessment

As of December 31, 2016, the Company has no unsetiled lawsuit.
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27. EARNINGS PER SHARE

vFor the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Basic earnings per share
Net income $ 909,945 3 759,950
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in computation of
basic earnings per share 98,626 96,152
Basic carnings per share ) 9.23 8 7.90
Diluled carnings per share
Net income 3 909,945 5 759950
I{Tect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares:
Interest on converlible bonds {afier 1ax) 32,764 -
Gain on valualion of converted bonds (8.400) E
Eamings used in the computation of diluted carnings per share {from
continuing operation $ 934,309 $ 759,950
Weighled average number of ordinary shares in computation of
basic carnings per share 98.626 96.152
I:ffect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares:
Convertible bonds 13,670 -
Employees™ compensation or bonus issue to employees 280 26l
Employee restricted shares 10 -
Employce share option 76 201
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in computation of
diluted earnings per share 112,662 06,614
Diluted earnings per share 5 8.29 S 7.87

The weighted average number of shares outstanding used for the eamings per share computation was
adjusled retroactively for the issuance of bonus shares on August 12, 2016. This adjusiment caused the
basic and diluted afler-tax earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2015 (o decrease from
NTS$8.30 ta NTS$7.90 and from NTS8.26 1o NTS$7.87, respectively.

BizLink offered to setile compensation or bonuses paid to employces in cash or shares. Therefore,
BizLink assumed the entire amount of the compensation or bonus would be settled in shares and the
resulting potential shares were included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in the
computation ol diluted eamings per share, as 1he effect is dilutive. Such dilutive effect of the potential
shares is included in the compulation of diluted earnings per share until the shareholders resolve the number
of shares 10 be distributed to employees at their meeling in the following vear.

The outstanding convertible bonds converted o ordinary shares in 2015 were anli-dilutive and excluded
from the compuiation of diluted eamnings per share.
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28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

a.,

Employee share option plan

Qualified employees of the Company were granted 3,922,000 options on Octlober 15, 2010, Each
option entitles the holder 1o subscribe for one common share of Bizlink. The options granted are
valid for 6 years and exercisable at certain percentages afier the first anniversary from the prant date.
According to the regulalions of stock option, the option should be granied at an exercise price na less
than the net asset value per share on the grant daie staled in the lalest audited or reviewed consolidated
financial statement. For any subsequent changes in BizLink’s capital surplus. the exercise price is
adjusted accordingly.

Information on employee share options was as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Weighted- Weighted-
average average
Number of Excrcise Price Number of Exercise Price
Options (NT%) QOptions (NTS)
Balance at January 1 186,500 % 40.50 508,500 5 43.70
Options forfeited - - (10,000) -
Options exercised 186.500 38.18 (312,000 43,08
B3alance at December 31 - 186,500 40.50
Oplions exercisable, end of
period - 186,500 40.50*

* BizLink adjusied the weighted-average share price ol employee share oplions by prescribed formula
due to the issuance of share dividends.

The weighted-average share prices at the date of exercise of share options for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 were NT$166.59 and NT§126.67, respectively.

Information aboul outstanding options as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 was as {ollows:

December 31
2016 2015

Range of exercise price (NTS) 5 - $ 40.50
Weighted-average remaining contractual life {years) - -

Options granted in October 2010 were priced using the Black-Scholes pricing mode] and the inputs to
the model were as follows:

October 2010
Grant-dale share price ($)* 60
Exercise price ($) 60
Expected volatility 37.19%-38.12%
Expected life (vears) 4,25
Expected dividend yield -
Risk-free interest rate 0.75%-1.07%
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*  (Grant-date share price was based on the fair value per share of enterprise appraisal report issued by
the actuary in September 2010.

b. Restricied shares

In the shareholders’ meeting on June 15, 2016, the shareholders approved a restricted stock plan for
employees with a lotal amount of $15.000 thousand, consisting of 1,500 thousand shares. The
subscription base date of December 9, 2016 was determined by the chairman of the board who was
authorized by the board of directors on November 10, 2016. The restrictions on the rights of the
employees who acquire the restricied shares but have not met the vesling conditions are as follows:

1) Employees who acquire the restricted shares bul have nol met the vesting conditions cannol sell,
pledpe, transfer, donale or in any other way dispose of these shares besides inherilance.

2} The handling or exccution of the related proposal, stalements. voting rights and other equity-related
maliers are delegated Lo trust custody agencies.

3) Employees who acquire the restricted shares but have not met the vesting conditions have other
rights the same as the holders of the issued common shares of the Company.

4) The shares should be held in stock trust.  The restricted shares should be held in trust after being
issued and non-refundable before meeting the vesting conditions.

If an employee fails 10 meet the vesting conditions, the Company will recall or buy back and cancel
his/her restricted shares.

Compensation costs of $11,703 thousand were recognized within the vesting period for the year ended
December 31, 2016.

29. BUSINESS COMBINATION

a.

Subsidiaries acquired

Proportion of
Voting Equity

Date of Interests Consideration
Principal Activity Acquisition Acquired (%)  Transferred
Jo Yeh Company 1) Manufacturer, November 1, 2016 100% $§123,760
Limited and its wholesaler and
subsidiary - relailer of connectors
Foshan Nanhai JTo and cables assembly
Yeh Eleclronic 2) International trade
Co.. Lid.

Jo Yeh Company Limited and its subsidiary-Foshan Nanhai Jo Yeh Electronic Co.. Lid. were acquired
in order to continue the expansion of the Company’s activities in cable line.
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b. Considerations transferred

Cash

¢. Assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date ol acquisition

Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Prepayments
Non-current assels
Property. plant and equipment
Prepayments for lease
Refundable depuosils
Current liabililies
Trade and other pavables
Advances received

d. Bargain purchase recognized an acquisition

Consideralion transferred
Less:  Fair value of identifiable net assets acquired

Bargain purchase recognized on acquisition

-6l -

Jo Yeh
Company
Limited and Tts
Subsidiary -
Foshan Nanhai
Jo Yeh
Electronic Co.,
Ltd.

$ 123,760

Jo Yeh
Company
Limited and Its
Subsidiary -
Foshan Nanhai
Jo Yeh
Electronic Co.,
Ltd.

3 31,648
25,456
25,130

1,002

47,439
29.805
196

(21,164)
(1.561)

$ 137,891

Jo Yeh
Company
Limited and Its
Subsidiary -
Foshan Nanhai
Jo Yeh
Electronic Co.,
L.td.

$ 123,760
(137.891)
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G

Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries

Jo Yeh
Company
Limited and Its
Subsidiary -
Foshan Nanhai
Jo Yeh
Electronic Co.,
Ltd.

Consideration paid in cash S 123,760
Less:  Other payables {8,270)
Less:  Cash and cash equivalent balances acquired {31.648)

A 83842
Impact of acquisitions on the results of the Company

The results of the acquired companies since the acguisilion date included in the consolidaled statements
of comprehensive income were as follows:

Jo Yeh
Company
Limiied and Its
Subsidiary -
Foshan Nanhai
Jo Yeh
Electronic Co.,
Ltd.

Revenue $ 31,295
Profit 6,701

Had hese business combinations been in effect at the beginning of the annual reporting period. the
Company’s revenue from continuing operations would have been $139,253 thousand, and the profil
from continuing operations would have been $31,718 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2016.
This pro-forma information is for illusirative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of
revenue and results of operations of the Company 1hat actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been compleled on January 1, 2016, nor is it inlended to be a projection of future results,

30. NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

a.

In February 2016, the Company issued the first overseas unsecured convertible honds and the proceeds
amounted to NT$2.608,891 thousand, recognized as bonds payable N'152,435,681 thousand, financial
liabilities at {air value (hrough profil or loss NT$14.256 thousand and capital surplus - share warranls
NTS&158,954 thousand.

At December 31, 2016, there was outslanding payable of NT$8,270 thousand classified as other payable
related to acquisition of Jo Yeh Company Limited and its subsidiary -Foshan Nanhai Jo Yeh Electronic

Co., Ltd.



31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

a.

The Company as lessee

Operating leases relate 1o leases of land with lease lerms between 5 months and 15 vears.  All
operating lease contracls over 5 years contain clauses for 5-yearly market remal reviews. The
Company does not have a bargain purchase oplion to acquire the leased land at the expiration of the
lease periods.

The future minimum lease payments payable for non-cancellable operating lease commitments were as
follows:

December 31
2010 2015
Nol later than 1 vear $ 141425 5 28.679
iL.ater than 1 year and not laler than 5 years 324279 60,420
Later than & years - 37.065
5 465,704 5 126,164

The lease payments recognized in profil or loss for the current period were as follows:

IFor the Year Ended December 31
2016 2015

Minimum lease payment $ 132,594 § 130,246

The Company as lessor
Operating lease relates to the leasing of investment property with lease term of 5 years, and with an
oplion to exlend for an additional 3 years. The operating lease contract contains market review clauses

in the event that the lessee exercises its option to renew.  The lessee does not have a barpain purchase
option to acquire the property at the expiry of the lease period.

The future minimum lease payments ol non-cancellable operaling lease were as {ollows:

December 31

2016 2015
Not later than T year $ 13,859 b3 -
Later than 1 vear and not later than 5 years 57,054 -
$.70,913 e -~

32, CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

BizLink manages iis capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to continue as going
concems while maximizing the relurn to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity
balance.

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings offset by cash and cash equivalents)
and equily allribulable to owners of the Company {comprising issued capital, reserves, relained earnings
and other equity).



The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.
Based on recommendations of the key management personnel, in order to balance the overall capilal

structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, the number of new shares
issued or repurchased, or the amount of new debt issued or existing debt redeemed.

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a, Fair value of inancial instruments

The management believes that the carrying amounts financial assets and financial liabililies not
measured at [air value approximate fair value.

b. Fair value of financial instruments that are measured at fair value on recurring basis

1} Fair value hierarchy

December 31, 2016
Level 1 L.evel 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at FVTPL
Non-derivative financial assets
held for trading § 2227 S - 3 - $ 2227
5 2,227 S - S - 5 2227
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative financial liabilities b - 5 - § 5,52] § 5,521
December 3], 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assels at FVTPL
Non-derivative financial asscls
held for trading 2.079 3 - ) - § 2,079
s 2,079 s - 3 - s 2,079
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative financial liabilities S - S 10,945 8 - $ 10,0945
Convertible bonds - - __ 30,655 _ 30,655
5 - $ 10,945 $ 20,655 S 41,600

There were no transfers befween Levels 1 and 2 in the current and prior periods.
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2) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial instruments

3)

4)

For the vear ended December 31, 2016

Financial liabilities

Balance al January 1, 2016

Issuance of bonds

Recopnized in profi or loss (included in vther gains and losses)
Unrealized

Reclassified to capital surplus

Seltlements

Effect of {oreign currency exchange differences

Balance at December 31, 2016

For the vear ended December 31, 2015

Financial liabilities

Balance at January 1, 2015

Recognized in profit or loss (included in other gains and losses)
Unrealized

Reclassified 1o capital surplus

Balance at December 31, 2015

Convertible
Bonds

§ 30,655
14,256

26,891
(66,027)
(46)
(208)

Convertible
Bonds

5 10,780

27,998
(8.123)

$ 30,655

Valuation lechniques and inputs applied for the purpose of measuring Level 2 fair value

measurement

Financial Instruments

Valuation Techniques and Inputs

Derivatives - [oreign currency Discounted cash flow.
forward contracts and
foreign exchanpe options

Future cash flows are estimated based on observable forward

exchange rates at the end of the reporiing period and contract
forward rates, discounted al a rate that reflects the credit risk
of various counterparties.

Valuation teclmiques and inputs applied for the purpose of measuring Level 3 fair value

measurement

Financial Instruments

Valuation Techniques and Inputs

Convertible bonds option

The binomial tree evaluation model of canverible bonds:

Consideration of the duration, the stock price and valatility of
the converiible bond object, conversion price, risk-free rate of
interest, risk discount rate, and liquidity risk of the convertible
bonds and other factors. The significant unobservable input
is the stock volatility.
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C.

Caltegories of financial instruments

December 31

2016 2015
Financial assets
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Held for trading 5 2,227 5 2,079
Loans and receivables (1) 5,842,118 3,496,200
Available-for-sale financial assets (2) 152,054 168.072
Financial Liabililies
Fair vatue through profit or loss (FVTPL})

Held for trading 5,521 41,600
Amortized cost (3) 31,859,244 2,109,250

1) The balances included loans and receivables measured at amortized cosl, which compnise cash and
cash equivalents, debt investments wilh no aclive market, notes and trade receivables (including
related pariies), other receivables, other financial assets and refundable deposits (included in other
non-current asset).

2) The balances included ihe carrying amount of available-for-sale linancial assets measured at cost.

3) The balances included financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, which comprise shori-term
borrowings, noles payable. trade payables, other payables, current portion of long-term borrowings,
bonds payable, long-term borrowings, and guarantee deposit received (included in other non-current
liabilities).

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s major financial instruments included equity and debt investments, trade receivables,
trade payables, bonds payable and borrowings. The Company™s Corporate Treasury function provides
services Lo the business. coordinates access to domestic and intermational financial markets, monilors
and manages the financial risks relaling to the operations of the Company through iniernal risk reports
which anaiyze exposures by degree and magnitude of risks.  These risks include market risk {including
currency risk, inlerest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk,

The Company sought 10 minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments Lo
hedpe risk exposures. The use of financial derivatives was governed by the Company’s policies
approved by the board of directors, which provided written principles on foreign exchange risk, interesl
rate risk, credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments, and Lhe
investment of excess liquidity. Compliance with policies and exposure limits was reviewed by the
internal auditors on a continuous basis. The Company did not enter into or trade financial instruments,
including derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.
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The Corporate Treasury function reports quarterly 1o the board of directors, an independent body thal
monilors risks and policies implemented to mitigate risk exposures.

1) Market risk

The Company’s activities exposed it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rales (see (a) below) and interest rates {see (b) below). The Company entered into a
variety of derivative {inancial instruments to manage its exposure 1o foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk. including forward foreign exchange contracts lo hedge the exchange rate risk
arising on the export.

There had been no change 10 the Company s exposure 10 market risks or the manner in which these
risks were managed and measured.

a) Foreign currency risk
Several subsidiaries of the Company had foreign currency sales and purchases, which exposed
the Company to foreign currency risk. Exchange rale exposures were managed within
approved policy parameters utilizing forward foreign exchange contracts.
The carrying amounts of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities (including those eliminated on consolidation) and of the derivatives exposed

lo foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period are set oul in Note 38.

Sensitivity analysis

The Company was mainly exposed Lo the USD,

The following table details the sensitivity of subsidiaries using non-U.S. dollar functional
currency (o a 1% increase and decrease in ULS. dollars. A sensitivity rate of 1% is used when
reporting foreign currency risk intemally to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis included only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary ilems,
and adjusts their translation at the end of the reporting period for a 1% change in foreign
currency rales. A positive number below indicates an increase in pre-tax profit when U.S.
dollars weakens by 1% against the relevant currency. For a 1% strengthening of U.S. dollars
against the relevant currency, there would be an equal and opposile impact on pre-tax profil and
the halances below would be negative.

USD Impact B
For the Year Ended December 31
2016 2015

o]

Profit or loss § 28,191 § 22.963

This sensitivity was mainly attributable lo the exposure to outsianding U.S. dollar receivables
and payables which were not hedged al the end of the reporting period.

The Company’s sensitivity to foreign currency increased during the current period mainly due
to increase in foreign currency trade receivables.
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b) Interest rate risk

The carrying amounts of the Company s financial assels and financial labililies with exposure
to interest rates at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Interest rate risk on fair value
Financial assets $ 2,297,922 5 576,917
Financial habilities 1,923,763 346.776
Interest rate risk on cash flow
Financial assels 1,361,561 915,108
FFinancial liabilities 405,703 305,221

Sensitivily analysis

The sensilivity analyses below were determined based on the Company’s exposure 1o inlerest
rales of non-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period. Tor {loating rate
liabilities, the analysis was prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding al the end
of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis point increase or
decrease is used when reporting interesl rate risk internally 10 key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment of the reasonably puossible change in interest rates.

1f interest rates had been 100 basis poinis hipher/lower and all other variables were held
constant. the Company’s pre-lax profil for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 would
have increased/decreased by NTS89,559 thousand and NT$6,099 thousand. respectively, which
was mainly attributable to the Company’s exposure to intcrest rates on its variable-rate bank
deposit and bank borrowings.

The Company’s sensitivily to interest rates increased during the current period mainly due to the
increase in variable rate cash in bank.

c) Other price risk

The Company did not have significant risk exposed 10 equity price risk through its investments
in listed equity securities because the amounts of investiment were considered immaterial.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers (o the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Company. As at the end of the reporting period. the Company’s maximum
exposure to credil risk which will cause a financial loss lo the Company due to failure of
counterparties to discharge an obligation would arise from the carrying amounl of the respective
recognized financial assets as siated in the consolidated balance sheets.

The Company adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining
sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from
defaults.

In order to minimize credit risk, management of the Company has delegated a team responsible tor
determining credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Company reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure (hat adequate
allowances are made for immecoverable amounts. In this regard, management believes the
Company’s credit risk was significantly reduced.
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The credil risk on liquid funds and derivatives was limited because the counterparties are banks
with high credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Company’s concentration of credit risk of 31% and 22% of total trade receivables as of
December 31. 2016 and 2015. respectively, was related 10 the Company's three largest cusiomers.

Liquidity risk

The Company manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate 1o finance the Company’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash {flows. In addition, management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings
and ensures complianee with loan covenants.

The Company relies on bank borrowings as a significant source of liguidity.  As of December 31.
2016 and 2015, the Company had available unutilized short-tenn bank loan facilities set out below.

a) Liquidily and interest rate risk lable for non-derivative financial liabilities

The following tables show details of the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its
non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables had been drawn
up based an the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities from the earliest date on which
the Company can be required 1o pay. The tables included both interest and principal cash
flows,

Specifically, bank loans with a repayment on demand clause were included in the earliest time
band regardless of the probability of the banks choosing to exercise their rights.  The maturity
dates of other non-derivative financial liabilities were based on the agreed repayment dates.

To the extent that interest flows are {loaling rate, the undiscounted amount was derived from the
interest rate curve al the end of the reporting perod.

December 31. 2016

Less Than3 3 Months to

Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivalive
{inancial liabilities
Non-interest bearing S 1460,127 § 64,553 & 509 % -
Borrowing at floating interest 8,183 30,957 288,069 111.148
Borrowing at fixed inlerest 64,656 - 2.048.115 -
$ 1,532,966 5 95510 3 2341,280 S 111,148
December 31, 2015
Less Than3 3 Months to
Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivaiive
financial liahilities
Non-inlerest bearing $ 1,407,295 § 46,741 § 3,217 % -
Bomrowing at {loating interest 5,529 16,446 173,747 141,937
Borrowing al fixed interest 196.045 - 160,500 -
$ 1,608,869 & _ 63,187 S 337464 & 141937
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b) Liquidity and interest risk rate tables for derivative financial liabilities

The following table detailed the Company’s liquidity analysis for its derivative financial
instruments. The table was based on the undiscounled contractual net cash inflows and
outflows on derivative instruments that settle on a net basis, and the undiscounted gross inflows
and outflows on those derivatives that require gross settlement. When the amount payable or
receivable is not fixed, the amount disclosed has been determined by reference to the projecled
interest rales as illustrated by the yield curves at the end of the reporting period.

December 31 2015

On
Demand or
Less than 3 Months
3 Months 1-3 Months 1o 1 Year 1-5 Years 5+ Years

Net settled

Foreign exchange

forward cantracts S (952) § (1,167) 5 (3.041) 5 - 8 -
Foreign exchange

oplions (3.857) (1.928) - - -

$ (4.809) % (3,095 5 (3,041) & - 8§ -

¢) Financing facilities

December 31

2016 2015
Secured bank loan lacilities:
Amounl used § 470,203 $ 369,721
Amount unused 19,828 27.166

$ 490,031 $ 396,887

Unsecured bank loan lacililies:
Amount used S - § 131,372
Amount unused 1,432,924 1,314,376

3 1,432,924 $ 1,445,748

34. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Balances and Lransactions between BizLink and its subsidiaries, which were related parties of BizLink, had
been eliminated on consolidation and are not disclosed in this note, Details of transactions between the

Company and other related parties are disclosed below.

a.

Sales of goods

For the Year Ended December 31

Line Items Related Party Categories 2016 2015

Sales

Associates $ 25212 $ 36,937
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The selling price for related parly is set by agreement of both parties. The credit period for related
party was 30 days aficr the end of (he month.  The credit period for third parties was 0 1o 120 days
afier the end of the month.

Trade receivables {rom related parties

For the Year Ended December 31
Line Items Related Party Catepories 2016 2015

Trade receivables from related Associales S 1,230 S 2,753
pariies

The owtstanding trade receivables from relaled parties are unsecured and will be seutled in cash. For
the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, no impairment Joss was recognized for trade receivables
from related parties.

Other transactions with related parties

December 31
Line Ifems Related Party Categories 2016 2015

Refundable deposits (included in ~ Other related parties $ 14,400 3 15,681
ather current assets)

_For the Year Ended December 31
Line Items Reclated Party Categories 2016 2015

Rental expenses (recorded as Other related parties S 38,742 $ 36,827
cost of goods sold -
manufacluring expenses)*

Rental expenses (recorded as Other related panties $ 24,040 $ 23,80
operaling expenses)*

*  The rental expenses were based on active market price and paid quanterly.
Compensation of key management personnel

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the types and amounts of the remuneration of
directors and other members of key management personnel were as [ollows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Short-term employee benelits S 51,942 3 45359
Share-based payments 3,433 -
$ 55375 b 45,359

The remuneration of directors and key executives was determined by the remunceration commitiee based
on the performance ol individuals and market trends.
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35. ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL OR FOR SECURITY
The following assets were provided as collateral for bank borrowings:

December 31

2016 2015
Pledged deposit (classified as olher {inancial assets - current) § 1,438 $ 1,532
Pledged deposit (classified as other {inancial assets - non-current) 74,385 15,188
Bank deposits (classified as other financial assets - non-current) 1,815 1,848
Freehold land 352,717 213,654
Buildings 288,031 316.733
S 718,386 5 548,955

36. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED COMMITMENTS

In addition 1o those disclosed in other notes, significant commitments and contingencies of the Company as
of December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Significant Commitments

Unrecognized comunitments are as follows:

o December 31
2016 2015
Acquisition of property, planl and equipment S 15918 § 15912
Acquisition of intangible assets 268 -
$ 16,186 $ 15912

37. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

a. The subsidiary of the Company - Optiworks, Inc. was approved by the board of dircctors in their
mecting on March 8, 2017 1o acquire 100% ownership of Broadray.

b. From January 1, 2017 1o March 8, 2017. the amount of convertible bonds converted by the halder of the
bonds was US$4,500 thousand for a total of 911 thousand common shares.



The Company’s significant financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies aggregated by
the foreign currencies other than funclional currencies and the related exchange rates between foreign
currencies and respective functional currencies were as follows:

In Thousands of U.S. Dotlars and Foreign Currencies

December 31, 2016 -
Foreign Carrying
Currencies Exchange Rate Amount (NT$)
Monelary ilems
usD 5 108100 6.9348 (USD:RMB}  § 3,486,225
usD 6,556 7.7551 (USD:HKD) 211,431
USD 11.015 0.9513 (USD:EUR) 355,234
usD 6,550 4.4860 (USD:MYR) 211,238
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD RERC el 6.9348 (USD:RMB) 1,074,312
uso 1.476 7.7551 (USD:HKD} 47,601
UsDh 8,521 0.9513 (USD:EUR) 274,802

In Thousands of U.S. Dollars and Foreign Currencies

December 31, 2015

Foreign Carrying
Currencies Exchange Rate Amount (NTS)
Financial assets
Monetary items
UsD 5 93,463 6.4893 (USD:RMB) § 3,071,194
USD 7.197 7.7502 (USD:HKD) 236,493
usD 8,157 0.9143 {(USD:EUR) 268,039
UsD 3.785 4.2900 (USD:MYR) 124,375
Financial liabilities
Monetary ilems
USD 34,085 6.4393 (USD:RMB) 1,120,033
usD 1,575 7.7502 (USI:HKIY) 51,755
usn 6.059 ).9143 (USD:EUR) 199,099
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39. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses on types of poods or services delivered or provided.  The
Company s reportable segments are computer related segment, fiber optic segment and others segment.
The related information was as follows:

a. Information of reportable segment’s gain or loss

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Computer
Related Fiber Optic Qthers Total

Revenues [rom extemal

Cus{iOmers S 8,746,100 S 433,137 % 28822 § 9,208,059
Intersegment revenues 13.465.055 694,137 175.168 14,334,360
Segment revenues 22,211,155 1,127.274 203,990 23,542,419
Eliminations (14.334.360)
Consolidated revenues 9.208.059
Segment income 5 1,017483 § 42,726 S 13245 S 1073454
Reportable segment other

income 56.996
Gain from bargain purchase -

acquisilion of subsidiaries 14.131]
Reportable sepment other gains

and losses 118.008
Reportable segment

compensalion of

management personnel (55,375)
Reportable segment financial

cost (44.425)
Share of profits of associales

accounted for using the

equity method {520)
Reporable segment income

before income tax S 1,162,269

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Computer
Related Fiber Optic Others Total

Revenues from external

cuslomers $ §,105306 S 288,573 % 22893 0§ B.416,972
Intersegment revenues 12,225,743 383.868 219.952 12,829,563
Segment revenues 20.331.249 672.441 242,845 21,246,535
Eliminations {12.829.,563)
Consolidated revenues B.416.972

(Conlinued)
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Computer
Related Fiber Optic Others Total

Segmenl income 5 775880 3 50,681 § 5171 § $31,732
Reportable segment other

income 52,615
Reportable segment other gains

and losses 141,871
Reportable segment

compensation of

management personne! (45.359)
Reporiable segment {inancial

cosl (16,006)
Share of profils of associates

accounted for using the

equity method 47
Reportable segment income

before income tax S 965,200

(Concluded)

As shown on the table above, segment income is the income before tax of cach sepment without
allocation of central administration costs and directors” salaries. share of profits of associaies, other
income, other gains and losses, finance costs, gain from bargain purchase - acquisition of subsidiaries
and income lax expense. This was the measure reported (o the chief operating decision maker for the
purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance.

Sepment total assets and liabililies

Segment lolal assets and liabilities were not disclosed because information was nol provided to the chief
operating decision maker.

Revenue from major products and services
The following is an analysis of the Company s revenuc from operations by major products and services.

IFor the Year Ended December 31

2016 2015
Computer related $ 8,746,100 S §,105,506
Fiber optic 433,137 288,573
Others 28,822 22,893

3 9,208,059 5 8,416,972
Geographical information

The Company operates in two principal geographical areas - the United States (USA) and China.



4]

The Compam 's revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its
non-current assets by location of assets are detailed below.

Revenue from External

Customers Non-current Assets
For the Year Ended December 31 December 31
2016 2015 2016 2015
Uniled States § 3772932 $ 3.363,841 $ 668,545 $ 629291
China 2.344,360 2,323,344 817.474 847,920
Germany 1,417,568 1,168,122 o o
Taiwan 328,683 362.724 447,487 103,122
Others 1,344,516 1,198,941 96,339 30,982

$ 9,208,059 $ 8,416,972 § 2,029,845 $ 1,611,315

Non-current assels exclude non-current asscls classified as deferred tax asscls, financial assels measured
al cosl - non-current and investment accounted Tor using equity method.

Information aboul major cuslomers

Na single customer contributed 10% or more to the Company s revenue for both 2016 and 2015,
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